
 

NOTICE: Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 
contact the City Clerk at (248) 524-3316 or via e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov at least two working days in 
advance of the meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

TROY CITY COUNCIL 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
AGENDA 

 
 
 

APRIL 15, 2013 
CONVENING AT 7:30 P.M. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Submitted By 
The City Manager 

mailto:clerk@troymi.gov�




 

 

TO:   The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
   Troy, Michigan 
 
FROM:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Background Information and Reports 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
This booklet provides a summary of the many reports, 
communications and recommendations that accompany your 
agenda.  Also included are suggested or requested resolutions 
and/or ordinances for your consideration and possible adoption. 
 
Supporting materials transmitted with this Agenda have been 
prepared by department directors and staff members.  I am 
indebted to them for their efforts to provide insight and professional 
advice for your consideration. 
 
As always, we are happy to provide such added information as 
your deliberations may require. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 
VISION: 
To honor the legacy of the past and build a strong, vibrant future and be an 
attractive place to live, work, and grow a business. 
 
GOALS: 
Provide a safe, clean, and livable city 
 Practice good stewardship of infrastructure  
 Maintain high quality professional community oriented police and fire protection 
 Conserve resources in an environmentally responsible manner 
 Encourage development toward a walkable, livable community 
 
Provide effective and efficient local government 
 Demonstrate excellence in community services 
 Maintain fiscally sustainable government 
 Attract and support a committed and innovative workforce 
 Develop and maintain efficiencies with internal and external partners 
 Conduct city business and engage in public policy formation in a clear and 

transparent manner 
 
Build a sense of community 
 Communicate internally and externally in a timely and accurate manner 
 Develop platforms for transparent, deliberative and meaningful community 

conversations 
 Involve all stakeholders in communication and engagement activities 
 Encourage volunteerism and new methods for community involvement 
 Implement the connectedness of community outlines in the Master Plan 2008 
 
Attract and retain business investment 
 Clearly articulate an economic development plan 
 Create an inclusive, entrepreneurial culture internally and externally 
 Clarify, reduce and streamline investment hurdles 
 Consistently enhance the synergy between existing businesses and growing 

economic sectors 
 Market the advantages of living and working in Troy through partnerships 

 

TROY CITY COUNCIL 
 

VISION STATEMENT AND GOALS 
Adopted: Monday, February 7, 2011 

 



 

 

 

 

 
CITY COUNCIL 

AGENDA 
April 15, 2013 – 7:30 PM 

Council Chambers 
City Hall - 500 West Big Beaver 

Troy, Michigan 48084 
(248) 524-3317 

INVOCATION:  Pastor Jack Mannschreck - Big Beaver United Methodist Church 1 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 1 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 1 

B. ROLL CALL: 1 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS: 1 

C-1 Commendations To The Robert Allen Group – 75 Years In Business And In 
Appreciation For Their Generous Donation To Fund A Wildflower Garden At Civic 
Center And Town Center Drive, Presented To Patty Mulkiten, Showroom Manager 
(Introduced by:  Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director) 1 

C-2 Proclamation To Proclaim Sunday, April 21, 2013 As PowerTalk 21 Day 
Presented To Travis Reece From The MADD State Office (Introduced by:  Cindy 
Stewart, Community Affairs Director) 1 

C-3 Athens Student Congress Commendation For Raising Over $41,000 During Spirit 
Week Presented To The Student Congress Executive Officers Chanmee Chung, 
President And Oliver Harfield, Secretary of Community Service (Introduced by:  
Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director) 1 

C-4 Proclamation In Recognition Of Krista Manfredi And The 40th Anniversary Of The 
Athens Theatre Company (Introduced by:  Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs 
Director) 2 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 2 

D-1 No Carryover Items 2 



 

 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 2 

E-1 Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (File Number:  ZOTA 245) - Sober Living 
Facilities 2 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA: 2 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 
COMMENT: 3 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 3 

H-1 No Postponed Items 3 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 4 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – Brownfield 
Redevelopment Authority; b) City Council Appointments – Charter Revision 
Committee, Zoning Board of Appeals 4 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – None; b) City 
Council Nominations – Charter Revision Committee, Zoning Board of Appeals 5 

I-3 Closed Session 7 

I-4 Proposed Agreement With Ice Lounge – 5903 John R (Introduced by:  Lori Grigg 
Bluhm, City Attorney) 7 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 8 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 8 

J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council 8 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 8 

a) City Council Regular Meeting Minutes – April 8, 2013 ......................................... 8 

J-3 No Proposed City of Troy Proclamations 8 



 

 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions: 8 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Sole Bidder Meeting Specifications – 
Slide Renovation .................................................................................................. 8 

b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Exercise Renewal Option – Lawn And 
Yard Services For The Home Chore Program ...................................................... 9 

c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Low Bidder Meeting Specifications – 
Printing Services For The Troy Today Quarterly Newsletter ................................ 9 

d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Award To Low Bidder With Minor 
Deviation – Mosquito Control ............................................................................. 10 

e) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Sole Bidder Meeting Specifications – 
Fertilizer/Herbicide Application Services ............................................................ 10 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 10 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted 10 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  
some future point in time): None Submitted 10 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: 10 

M. COUNCIL REFERRALS: 10 

M-1  No Council Referrals Advanced 11 

N. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 11 

N-1  No Council Comments Advanced 11 

O. REPORTS: 11 

O-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:  None Submitted 11 

a) Animal Control Appeal Board-Final – November 28, 2012 ................................. 11 
b) Building Code Board of Appeals-Final – March 6, 2013 ..................................... 11 
c) Planning Commission Special/Study-Draft – March 26, 2013 ............................ 11 

O-2 Department Reports: 11 

a) Proposed Budget ................................................................................................ 11 

O-3  Letters of Appreciation 11 



 

 

a) To Police Department from Care House of Oakland County Regarding 
Donations ........................................................................................................... 11 

b) To Sergeant Joseph Haddad from the Drennan Family Regarding Assistance 
for the Family ...................................................................................................... 11 

O-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Submitted 11 

O-5  Proposed Changes to Hookah License Ordinance 11 

P. STUDY ITEMS: 11 

P-1  No Study Items 11 

Q. CLOSED SESSION: 11 

Q-1  Closed Session 11 

R. ADJOURNMENT: 11 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 12 

SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 12 

Monday, May 13, 2013 Regular Meeting ............................................................... 12 
Monday, May 20, 2013 Regular Meeting ............................................................... 12 
Monday, June 3, 2013 Regular Meeting ................................................................ 12 
Monday, June 17, 2013 Regular Meeting .............................................................. 12 
Monday, July 8, 2013 Regular Meeting ................................................................. 12 
Monday, July 22, 2013 Regular Meeting ............................................................... 12 
Monday, August 12, 2013 Regular Meeting .......................................................... 12 
Monday, August 26, 2013 Regular Meeting .......................................................... 12 
Monday, September 9, 2013 Regular Meeting ...................................................... 12 
Monday, September 23, 2013 Regular Meeting .................................................... 12 
Monday, October 7, 2013 Regular Meeting ........................................................... 12 
Monday, October 21, 2013 Regular Meeting ......................................................... 12 
Monday, November 11, 2013 Regular Meeting ..................................................... 12 
Monday, November 25, 2013 Regular Meeting ..................................................... 12 
Monday, December 2, 2013 Regular Meeting ....................................................... 12 
Monday, December 16, 2013 Regular Meeting ..................................................... 12 

SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 12 

Monday, April 22, 2013 Special Meeting ............................................................... 12 
Wednesday, April 24, 2013 Special Meeting ......................................................... 12 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 15, 2013 
 

- 1 - 

INVOCATION:  Pastor Jack Mannschreck - Big Beaver United Methodist 
Church 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  

A. CALL TO ORDER: 

B. ROLL CALL: 
a)  Mayor Dane Slater 

Jim Campbell 
Wade Fleming 
Dave Henderson 
Maureen McGinnis 
Ed Pennington 
Doug Tietz 

 
b) Excuse Absent Council Members: 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-04-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXCUSES the absence of            at the 
Regular City Council Meeting of April 15, 2013, due to           . 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  
C-1 Commendations To The Robert Allen Group – 75 Years In Business And In 

Appreciation For Their Generous Donation To Fund A Wildflower Garden At Civic 
Center And Town Center Drive, Presented To Patty Mulkiten, Showroom Manager 
(Introduced by:  Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director) 

 
C-2 Proclamation To Proclaim Sunday, April 21, 2013 As PowerTalk 21 Day Presented 

To Travis Reece From The MADD State Office (Introduced by:  Cindy Stewart, 
Community Affairs Director) 

 
C-3 Athens Student Congress Commendation For Raising Over $41,000 During Spirit 

Week Presented To The Student Congress Executive Officers Chanmee Chung, 
President And Oliver Harfield, Secretary of Community Service (Introduced by:  
Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director) 

 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 15, 2013 
 

- 2 - 

C-4 Proclamation In Recognition Of Krista Manfredi And The 40th Anniversary Of The 
Athens Theatre Company (Introduced by:  Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs 
Director) 

 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 
D-1 No Carryover Items 
 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
E-1 Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (File Number:  ZOTA 245) - Sober Living 

Facilities 
 
Resolution #2013-04- 
Moved by 
Seconded by  
 
RESOLVED, That Articles 2, 4, 6, and 13 of Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy, 
pertaining to permitting sober living facilities within specified zoning districts by special use 
approval, including provisions related to a definition for and specific standards related to sober 
living facilities, be AMENDED to read as written in the proposed Zoning Ordinance Text 
Amendment (ZOTA 245), City Council Public Hearing Draft, as recommended by the Planning 
Commission. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA: 
In accordance with the Rules of Procedure for the City Council, Article 17 – Members of 
the Public and Visitors: 
 
Any person not a member of the City Council may address the Council with recognition of the 
Chair, after clearly stating the nature of his/her inquiry or comment. City Council requests that if 
you do have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you are 
encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved satisfactorily, to 
the Mayor and Council. 

• Petitioners shall be given a fifteen (15) minute presentation time that may be extended with 
the majority consent of City Council. 

• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to 
three (3) minutes to address any Public Hearing item. 

• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to 
three (3) minutes total to address Postponed, Regular Business, Consent Agenda or Study 
items or any other item on the Agenda as permitted under the Open Meetings Act during the 
Public Comment for Items On the Agenda portion of the Agenda. 

• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 15, 2013 
 

- 3 - 

three (3) minutes to address any topic not on the Agenda as permitted under the Open 
Meetings Act during the Public Comment for Items Not on the Agenda portion of the 
Agenda. 

• All members of the public who wish to address the Council at a meeting shall be allowed to 
speak only if they have signed up to speak within thirty minutes before or within fifteen 
minutes after the meeting’s start time. Signing up to speak requires each speaker provide 
his or her name and residency status (Troy resident, non-resident, or Troy business owner). 
If the speaker is addressing an Item (or Items) that appear on the pre-printed agenda, then 
the speaker shall also identify each such agenda item number(s) to be addressed. 

• City Council may waive the requirements of this section by a majority vote of the City 
Council members. 

• Agenda items that are related to topics where there is significant public input anticipated 
should initiate the scheduling of a Special meeting for that specific purpose. 

 
The following has been approved by Troy City Council as a statement of the rules of decorum for 
City Council meetings. The Mayor will also provide a verbal notification of these rules prior to 
Public Comment: 
 

The audience should be aware that all comments are to be directed to the Council rather 
than to City Administration or the audience. Anyone who wishes to address the Council is 
required to sign up to speak within thirty minutes before or within fifteen minutes of the start 
of the meeting. There are two Public Comment portions of the Agenda. For Items On the 
Agenda, speakers can sign up to address Postponed, Regular Business, Consent Agenda, 
or Study items or any other item on the Agenda. Speakers can sign up to address all other 
topics under Items Not on the Agenda.  Also, there is a timer on the City Council table in 
front of the Mayor that turns yellow when there is one minute of speaker time remaining, and 
turns red when the speaker's time is up.    
 
In order to make the meeting more orderly and out of respect, please do not clap during the 
meeting, and please do not use expletives or make derogatory or disparaging comments 
about any one person or group.  If you do so, then there may be immediate consequences, 
including having the microphone turned off, being asked to leave the meeting, and/or the 
deletion of speaker comments for any re-broadcast of the meeting.  Speakers should also be 
careful to avoid saying anything that would subject them to civil liability, such as slander and 
defamation.   
 
Please avoid these consequences and voluntarily assist us in maintaining the decorum 
befitting this great City. 
 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 
COMMENT: 

 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 
H-1 No Postponed Items 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 15, 2013 
 

- 4 - 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 
I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – Brownfield 

Redevelopment Authority; b) City Council Appointments – Charter Revision 
Committee, Zoning Board of Appeals 

 
a) Mayoral Appointments 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-04- 
Moved by Slater  
Seconded by McGinnis  
 
RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby APPOINTS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated:   
 
 

Brownfield Redevelopment Authority 
Appointed by Mayor 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Nominations to the Brownfield Redevelopment Authority: 
 
Term Expires:  4/30/2016 Bruce J. Wilberding 
 Term currently held by: Bruce J. Wilberding 
 

Yes:       
No:       
 
b) City Council Appointments 
 
Suggested Resolution  
Resolution #2013-04- 
Moved by  
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPOINTS the following nominated person(s) to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 

Charter Revision Committee 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Nominations to the Charter Revision Committee: 

 
Term Expires:  04/30/2016 Robert Berk 
 Term currently held by: Robert Berk 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 15, 2013 
 

- 5 - 

 
Term Expires:  04/30/2016 Shirley A. Kanoza 
 Term currently held by: Shirley A. Kanoza 
 
 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

 
Nominations to the Zoning Board of Appeals: 
 
Term Expires:  04/30/2016 Kenneth Courtney 
 Term currently held by: Kenneth Courtney 
 
Term Expires:  04/30/2016 David Eisenbacher 
 Term currently held by: William Fisher 
 

Yes:       
No:       
 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – None; b) City 
Council Nominations – Charter Revision Committee, Zoning Board of Appeals 

 
a) Mayoral Nominations:  None 

 
b) City Council Nominations 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-04- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby FORWARDS the following nominated person(s) 
to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council 
Meeting for action: 
 

Charter Revision Committee 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Current Members: 

Last Name First Name App Resume 
Expire 

Appointment 
Expire Notes 3 

Berk Robert 2/27/2015 4/30/2013 Requests Reappointment 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 15, 2013 
 

- 6 - 

Bernardi MaryAnn 11/18/2013 4/30/2015  
Bliss Daniel H. 11/16/2013 4/30/2015  
Kanoza Shirley A. 2/21/2015 4/30/2013 Requests Reappointment 
Vacancy   4/30/2014 Mark Solomon’s term (deceased) 
Weisgerber William 11/17/2013 4/30/2015  
Wilsher Cynthia A. 3/10/2013 4/30/2014  

 

 
Nominations to the Charter Revision Committee: 

 
Term Expires:  04/30/2014  
 Term currently held by: Mark Solomon’s term (deceased) 
 
Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name App Resume 
Expire Notes 2 

Eisenbacher David 11/14/2013  
Howrylak Frank 2/1/2014  
Mallin Aaron 10/10/2013  
McGee Timothy S. 8/13/2014  
Toth Steve 10/3/2013 Animal Control Appeal Bd. exp 9/30/2014 
Waters Gretchen 10/3/2013  

 

 
 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Current Members: 

Last Name First Name App Resume 
Expire 

Appointment 
Expire Notes 2 

Bloomingdale Bruce 1/20/2014 4/30/2015 ZBA exp 4/30/2015;  
Hist Dist Study: Ad Hoc 

Clark Glenn 5/31/2014 4/30/2015  
Courtney Kenneth 2/25/2015 4/30/2013 Requests Reappointment 
Fisher William 6/16/2012 4/30/2013 NO Reappointment 

Kaltsounis Orestis Rusty 3/5/2015 1/31/2015 Alternate - ZBA exp 1/31/2015; 
P&R Bd exp 9/30/2015 

Kneale A. Allen 3/9/2013 4/30/2014 ZBA exp 4/30/14 

Krent Thomas G. 12/13/2014 12/31/2013 Planning Comm exp 12/31/2013; 
PC Rep to ZBA exp 12/31/2013 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 15, 2013 
 

- 7 - 

Lambert Dave 1/8/2015 4/30/2014 Requests Reappointment 

Vacancy   1/31/2015 Alternate - David Eisenbacher 
resigned 

 

 
Nominations to the Zoning Board of Appeals: 
 
 
Term Expires:  01/31/2015  (Alternate) 
 Term currently held by: Vacancy–David Eisenbacher resigned 
 
Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name App Resume 
Expire Notes 2 

Chambers Barbara A. 4/30/2014 Historic Dist exp 3/1/2014; Hist Dist Study-Ad Hoc 
Kaltsounis Andrew 12/13/2014 Liquor Advisory Comm. exp. 1/31/2013 
Kempen Edward 2/1/2014 Planning Comm exp 12/31/2013 
Krent Thomas G. 12/13/2014 Planning Commission exp. 12/31/2013 
Ragan John 1/26/2014  

 

 
Yes:       
No:       
 
I-3 Closed Session 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-04-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council SHALL MEET in Closed Session, as permitted by 
MCL 15.268 (e) (Knutson v. City of Troy et.al) and MCL 15.268 (c) (AFSCME, MAP, and 
TCSA). 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 
I-4 Proposed Agreement With Ice Lounge – 5903 John R (Introduced by:  Lori Grigg 

Bluhm, City Attorney) 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-04-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 15, 2013 
 

- 8 - 

RESOLVED, That the Agreement concerning Ice Lounge, 5903 John R Road, between the City 
of Troy and Aysin & Assen, Inc., is hereby APPROVED; the Mayor and City Clerk are 
AUTHORIZED to EXECUTE the document, and a copy shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 
J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-04-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
presented with the exception of Item(s)           , which SHALL BE CONSIDERED after 
Consent Agenda (J) items, as printed. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 
J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 
J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-04-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following Minutes as submitted: 
 
a) City Council Regular Meeting Minutes – April 8, 2013 
 
J-3 No Proposed City of Troy Proclamations 
 
J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions: 
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Sole Bidder Meeting Specifications – Slide 

Renovation 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-04-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract in order to furnish all 
equipment, material and labor to renovate and resurface the interior and exterior of the tube 
and body waterslides and the interior only of the kiddie water slide at the Troy Family Outdoor 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 15, 2013 
 

- 9 - 

Aquatic Center to the sole bidder meeting all bid specifications, Slide Care, LLC, of Avon, Ohio 
at an estimated total cost of $57,820.00. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon the contractor’s 
submission of properly executed bid documents, including insurance certificates, bonds and all 
other specified requirements. 
 
b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Exercise Renewal Option – Lawn And Yard 

Services For The Home Chore Program 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-04-      
 
WHEREAS, On April 2, 2012, Troy City Council awarded a contract to provide seasonal 
requirements of lawn and yard care services for the City’s Home Chore Program with an option 
to renew for one (1) additional season to the low total bidder, Outdoor Enhancements of Lake 
Orion, as the primary contractor at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation opened March 15, 
2012 (Resolution #2012-04-070-J4b); and 
 
WHEREAS, The contractor has agreed to exercise the option to renew for one additional 
season under the same pricing, terms and conditions as their original contract; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DETERMINES it to be 
in the City’s best interest to EXERCISE the option to renew the contract to provide seasonal 
requirements of lawn and yard care services with Outdoor Enhancements of Lake Orion, as the 
primary contractor for the Home Chore Program under the same pricing, terms and conditions 
expiring November 30, 2013.  
 
c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Low Bidder Meeting Specifications – Printing 

Services For The Troy Today Quarterly Newsletter 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-04-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a one (1) year contract to provide 
printing and delivery services of the Troy Today Quarterly Newsletter with an option to renew 
for two (2) additional years to the low bidder meeting specifications; Grand Blanc Co Inc., of 
Grand Blanc, MI at an estimated total cost of $39,418.80, plus the actual cost of bulk rate 
postage and $50.00 per issue to post the Flip page newsletter on the City’s website, and 
additional charges if needed not to exceed $3,900.00, at prices contained in the bid tabulation 
opened April 8, 2013, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this 
meeting. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon the contractor’s 
submission of properly executed bid documents, including insurance certificates and all other 
specified requirements. 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 15, 2013 
 

- 10 - 

d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Award To Low Bidder With Minor Deviation – 
Mosquito Control 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-04-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a three (3) year contract for Mosquito 
Control to the lowest bidder, Custom Personalized Lawn Care of Flint, MI, with a minor 
deviation from the adulticide specified for Proposals A-G at an estimated three-year total cost 
of $102,810.13, at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation opened March 21, 2013, a copy of 
which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting, with the contract expiring 
December 31, 2015. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the contract is CONTINGENT upon contractor’s 
submission of properly executed bid documents, including insurance certificates and all other 
specified requirements. 
 
e) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Sole Bidder Meeting Specifications – 

Fertilizer/Herbicide Application Services 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2013-04-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a three (3) year contract for Fertilizer 
Herbicide Application Services to the sole bidder meeting specifications:  Great Lakes 
Landscaping of Warren, MI for Proposals A-B at an estimated three (3) year total cost of 
$125,543.73, at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation, opened April 10, 2013, a copy of 
which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting, with the contract expiring 
December 31, 2015. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the contract is CONTINGENT upon contractor’s 
submission of properly executed bid and bond documents, including insurance certificates and 
all other specified requirements. 
 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 
K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted 
 
K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 
 some future point in time): None Submitted 
 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: 
 

M. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  
Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 
Placement on the Agenda 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 15, 2013 
 

- 11 - 

M-1  No Council Referrals Advanced 
 

N. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 
N-1  No Council Comments Advanced 
 

O. REPORTS: 
O-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:  None Submitted 
a) Animal Control Appeal Board-Final – November 28, 2012 
b) Building Code Board of Appeals-Final – March 6, 2013 
c) Planning Commission Special/Study-Draft – March 26, 2013 
 
O-2 Department Reports:  
a) Proposed Budget  
 
O-3  Letters of Appreciation 
a) To Police Department from Care House of Oakland County Regarding Donations 
b) To Sergeant Joseph Haddad from the Drennan Family Regarding Assistance for the 

Family 
 
O-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Submitted 
 
O-5  Proposed Changes to Hookah License Ordinance 
 

P. STUDY ITEMS: 
P-1  No Study Items  
 

Q. CLOSED SESSION:  

Q-1  Closed Session 
 

R. ADJOURNMENT: 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
 
Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 15, 2013 
 

- 12 - 

 
FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

 
 

SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
Monday, May 13, 2013 ..................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, May 20, 2013 ..................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, June 3, 2013 ...................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, June 17, 2013 .................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, July 8, 2013 ....................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, July 22, 2013 ..................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, August 12, 2013 ................................................................................ Regular Meeting 
Monday, August 26, 2013 ................................................................................ Regular Meeting 
Monday, September 9, 2013 ............................................................................ Regular Meeting 
Monday, September 23, 2013 .......................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, October 7, 2013 ................................................................................. Regular Meeting 
Monday, October 21, 2013 ............................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, November 11, 2013 ........................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, November 25, 2013 ........................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, December 2, 2013 ............................................................................. Regular Meeting 
Monday, December 16, 2013 ........................................................................... Regular Meeting 

 

SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
Monday, April 22, 2013 ..................................................................................... Special Meeting 
Wednesday, April 24, 2013 ............................................................................... Special Meeting 

 
 



PROCLAMATION 
CELEBRATING 75 YEARS                                                                             

THE ROBERT ALLEN GROUP  

WHEREAS, 2013 marks a milestone in the history of The Robert Allen Group.  The company was 
founded 75 years ago by the Weissman Family in 1938 as The American Textile Company, selling 
mattress ticking fabrics and then introducing woven upholstery fabric for purchase by upholsterers 
and furniture manufacturers; and  

WHEREAS, The company expanded their distribution and in the late 1960’s the company segmented 
each of the distinctive lines into brands: Ametex Fabrics; American Textiles and Robert Allen; and 

WHEREAS, In 1980 the first corporate Robert Allen Showroom opened in the Boston Design 
Center, which grew over the years to incorporate showrooms throughout the USA – (New York, Long 
Island, Boston, Washington DC, Philadelphia, Atlanta, Troy, Chicago, Houston, Dallas, Las Vegas, 
San Francisco, Los Angeles) along with three in Canada, one in the UK as well as representation in 
Paris, and Dubai; and 

WHEREAS, In 1983 Robert Allen introduced its first set of Color Library fabric books to the design 
industry. These color books became the staple in most designer’s libraries; and  

WHEREAS, The Robert Allen Group prides itself on having brought color into interiors over the past 
75 years and they were thinking of additional ways to “Spread Color” into their communities since they 
draw so much inspiration from the natural world and the beautiful and gorgeous colors that occur 
within it naturally; and  

WHEREAS, The Robert Allen Group generously donated the funds to plant a field of wildflowers 
within the Civic Center complex.  Staff from the Robert Allen Troy Showroom have volunteered to 
plant the seeds when spring arrives in Troy;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED That the Troy City Council does hereby congratulate The 
Robert Allen Group on its 75th Anniversary and extends our sincere thanks for bringing joy and 
color to our community through their gift of a field of perennial wildflowers to the City of Troy; 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Council joins the citizens of this community in 
appreciation and celebration of The Robert Allen Group’s 75th Anniversary and their gift of color to 
Troy. 

Presented this 15th day of April 2013. 

 

stewartc
Text Box
C-01



PROCLAMATION 
POWERTALK 21® DAY  

APRIL 21, 2013 
 

WHEREAS, The City of Troy recognizes the importance of parents talking with their teens about 
alcohol; and  
 
WHEREAS, High School students who use alcohol or other substances are five times more likely to 
drop out of school or believe good grades are not important; and  
 
WHEREAS, Teen alcohol use kills about 5,000 people each year, more than all other illegal drugs 
combined; and  
 
WHEREAS, The majority of kids say their parents are their primary influence when it comes to 
decisions about drinking alcohol; and  
 
WHEREAS, PowerTalk 21® day is observed on April 21, 2013, to encourage parents and 
caregivers to embrace their important role in influencing America’s youth and their decisions about 
drinking alcohol; and  
 
WHEREAS, To equip parents to talk with their teens about alcohol, Mothers Against Drunk Driving® 
(MADD) Michigan from April 15 through May 15 will offer free community parent workshops to give 
parents the tools in a parent handbook to effectively talk to their teens about alcohol; and  
 
WHEREAS, These local parent workshops, also replicated across the country, will offer parents a 
research-based parent handbook to help them talk with their teens about alcohol and encourage 
adults to consider creating a safer community by becoming involved in reducing underage drinking;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council does hereby proclaim Sunday, 
April 21st to be PowerTalk 21® Day in the City of Troy, Michigan; and  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Council calls upon all citizens, community agencies, 
organizations and businesses in Troy to join in the local and national efforts to raise awareness of the 
importance of parents and teens talking together about alcohol in order to reduce the risks and the 
dangers posed to teens and our communities. 

Presented this 15th day of April 2013. 
 

stewartc
Text Box
C-02



 
PROCLAMATION IN RECOGNITION OF 

ATHENS HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT CONGRESS 
 
WHEREAS, The Athens High School Student Congress is a very active group of 51 students and two 
advisors, dedicated to giving back to their community as well as the region; and 
 
WHEREAS, Each year the Athens High Student Congress puts in countless hours, as well as blood, 
sweat and tears to help a charity of their choice during Charity Week; and  

WHEREAS, The Athens High Student Congress selected Angels of Hope, an all volunteer 501(c)(3) 
foundation, committed to making a difference in the lives of children and those who love and care for them 
as they battle cancer, realizing that cancer just doesn't impact the patient, it impacts the entire family; and 
 
WHEREAS, This year the Athens High Student Congress gave back in a way that many teens and even 
most adults could not do by organizing a full week of activities, including penny wars, restaurant nights, 
teacher court, volleyball tournaments, magic show, Mr. Athens pageant, t-shirt sales, dance and much 
more. Athens Student Congress raised over $41,000 this year for Angels of Hope.  They also raised 
more than $30,000 in 2011 for Believe in Miracles and in 2012 for Shirts off Our Backs; and   

WHEREAS, The Student Congress generate excitement throughout the School’s 1,600 students as well 
as within the community.  Congress meetings take place prior to school starting, and after a full day of 
classes members stay after school to count pennies, sell shirts, run the events and then go home to 
complete their homework.  There is not a lot of sleep for the Congress members during Charity Week; and    
 
WHEREAS, Students find out how much money they raised at the Friday Pep Assembly and then celebrate 
their accomplishment with a final fundraiser that evening, the Glowcoming Dance; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council extends special recognition to the 
Athens High School Student Congress, for their selfless and tireless service and dedication to so many 
worthwhile organizations over the years; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council and all of Troy’s residents congratulate the 
Athens Student Congress for being a shining example of how to give back to the community, as well as 
the region and wish them continued success in all future endeavors.  
 
Presented this 15th day of April 2013. 
 
 
 

stewartc
Text Box
C-03



 
PROCLAMATION IN RECOGNITION OF 

KRISTA MANFREDI AND 
THE 40TH ANNIVERSARY OF THE ATHENS THEATRE COMPANY 

 

WHEREAS, Krista Manfredi began her teaching career with Troy School District as a part-time substitute 
teacher in the 1972-73 school years and the following year as a full-time substitute at Troy High School; and  
 
WHEREAS, During her time at Troy High in addition to her teaching duties Krista Manfredi volunteered her 
time with the theatre teacher building sets, gathering props and costumes, doing programs and anything else 
that was needed and 

WHEREAS, Their first production “You Can’t Take It with You” was performed at Troy Union School as the 
auditorium at Troy High was not yet built.  In 1973-74 school years “Night of January 16th” was performed at 
Boulan School while they were still awaiting the completion of the auditorium; and 

WHEREAS, In the 1974/75 school year Krista made the move to Athens High School as the theatre teacher 
and director of Athens Theatre Company.  The first ATC performance was “The Man Who Came to Dinner” 
and thus began a legacy of exceptional theatre productions under her direction; and  

WHEREAS, To date, Krista has done more than 45 productions on the Athens stage in addition to children’s 
theatre, dinner theatre, talent shows, dance theatre and so much more. It is hard to determine exactly how 
many students have gone through Krista’s theatre program, since she produces two and sometimes three 
productions in any given year; and 
 
WHEREAS, Many of Krista’s students have performed on Broadway, television and in the movies; and 
 
WHEREAS, As a teacher Krista accepts and respects each student for who they are but also expects each 
of her students to excel in all that they do and to reach out and help others along the way, and in this she has 
great success with her “Peer Mediation” group each year; 
  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council extends special recognition to Krista 
Manfredi, for her dedication and devotion to the  Athens High School’s Theatre Program and for her 
tireless service and dedication to the world of theatre; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council and all of Troy’s residents congratulate Krista 
Manfredi for being such an inspiration to the students at Athens High School and wish her continued success 
in all future endeavors.  

Presented this 15th day of April 2013. 

 

 

stewartc
Text Box
C-04



 

 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
 
Date: April 9, 2013 
 
To:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
From: Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic & Community Development 
 R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
Subject: PUBLIC HEARING – ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (File Number: ZOTA 

245) – Sober Living Facilities 
 
 
The text amendment will regulate sober living facilities in the City of Troy, including a definition for 
sober living facilities.  Sober living facilities with 6 or fewer residents are treated as single family 
residential uses, similar to adult foster care small group homes.  Sober living facilities with 7 or more 
residents are permitted subject to special use approval in the R-1A through R-1E, RT, MR, UR, IB and 
OM districts.  As such, they will require special use approval by Planning Commission, including 
submission of a Preliminary Site Plan and meeting all related standards for sober living facilities. 
 
The attached memos prepared by Carlisle\Wortman Associates, Inc. provide additional background. 
 
The Planning Commission discussed this item at four public meetings.  The Planning Commission held 
a public hearing on this item on March 26, 2013, and recommended approval of the text amendment. 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment Public Hearing Draft 
2. Report prepared by CWA dated February 6, 2013 
3. Report prepared by CWA dated March 8, 2013 
4. Planning Commission minutes from March 26, 2013 Special/Study meeting (excerpt) 

 
 
G:\ZOTAs\ZOTA 245 Recovery Centers\CC Memo_ Public Hearing 2013 04 15.doc 

stewartc
Text Box
E-01



CITY OF TROY 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND 
 CHAPTER 39 OF THE CODE 

 OF THE CITY OF TROY 
CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARING DRAFT 

 
The City of Troy ordains: 
 
Section 1.  Short Title 
 
This Ordinance shall be known and may be cited as an amendment to Chapter 39, Zoning 
Ordinance, of the Code of the City of Troy.  
 
Section 2.  Amendment 
 
Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy is amended as follows 
 
Add the following definition to Section 2.02 DEFINITIONS:  
 
SOBER LIVING FACILITY:  A temporary residential living arrangement for seven (7) or 
more adult persons leaving an institutional setting recovering from drug or alcohol 
addiction and in need of a supportive living arrangement in order to readjust to living 
outside the institution. These are persons who are receiving therapy and counseling 
from licensed or certified professional staff and trained non-professional or 
paraprofessional support staff who are present when residents are present, to help 
them recuperate from the effects of drug or alcohol addiction.  Sober living facility may 
provide limited supportive services to residents only, including: mental health services; 
clinical rehabilitation services; social services; financial management services; legal 
services; and other similar supportive services.  Residency is limited to a specific 
number of weeks or months, typically 24 months or less.  This definition does not 
constitute halfway houses for those released from prison or a homeless situation. 
 
 
Add the following to Section 4.21 SCHEDULE OF USE REGULATIONS: 
 
Institutional 

 
 
 
 
 

 R1A-
R1E 

RT MF UR MHP CF EP CB GB IB O OM RC PV P 

Sober 
Living 
Facilities 

S S S S NP NP NP NP NP S NP S NP NP NP 



Add Section 6.33 to read as follows: 
 
SECTION 6.33 SOBER LIVING FACILITIES:  
 
A. Sober Living Facilities serving six (6) persons or less. A Sober Living Facility 

serving six (6) persons or less shall be considered a single-family use of 
property.   

B. Sober Living Facilities serving seven (7) or more adult persons. 
1. All residents shall be eighteen (18) years of age or older. 
2. Frontage on either a major or minor arterial street shall be required. 
3. Appropriate licenses with the State of Michigan shall be maintained. 
4. The subject parcel shall meet the minimum lot area requirements for the 

zoning district in which it is located provided there is a minimum site area 
of twenty-five hundred (2,500) square feet per adult, excluding employees 
and/or caregivers.  

5. Facilities may include ancillary facilities such as multi-purpose recreational 
rooms and meeting rooms.  

 
 
Add the following to Table 13.06-A to read as follows: 
 
Institutional and Places of Gathering 
Sober Living Facilities 1 space for each 1 per bed and 1 space per 

employee and/or caregiver at largest shift  
 
 
Section 3.  Savings 
 
All proceedings pending, and all rights and liabilities existing, acquired or incurred, at the 
time this Ordinance takes effect, are hereby saved.  Such proceedings may be 
consummated under and according to the ordinance in force at the time such proceedings 
were commenced.  This ordinance shall not be construed to alter, affect, or abate any 
pending prosecution, or prevent prosecution hereafter instituted under any ordinance 
specifically or impliedly repealed or amended by this ordinance adopting this penal 
regulation, for offenses committed prior to the effective date of this ordinance; and new 
prosecutions may be instituted and all prosecutions pending at the effective date of this 
ordinance may be continued, for offenses committed prior to the effective date of this 
ordinance, under and in accordance with the provisions of any ordinance in force at the 
time of the commission of such offense. 
 
 
Section 4.  Severability Clause 
 
Should any word, phrase, sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance be held invalid 
or unconstitutional, the remaining provision of this ordinance shall remain in full force and 
effect. 



Section 5.  Effective Date 
 
This amendment to the Zoning Ordinance shall take effect seven (7) days after 
publication, which shall be published within 15 days of adoption, as required the 
Michigan Zoning Enabling Act (Act 110 of 2006). 
 
This Ordinance is enacted by the Council of the City of Troy, Oakland County, Michigan, at 
a regular meeting of the City Council held at City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver, Troy, MI, on the 
_______ day of _____________, 2013. 
 
 
  ______________________________ 
  Dane Slater, Mayor 
 
 
  ______________________________ 
 Aileen Bittner, City Clerk  
 
 
G:\ZOTAs\ZOTA 245 Recovery Centers\ZOTA 245 PC Public Hearing Draft 03 22 2013.doc 



 

  

605 S. Main Street, Ste. 1 
Ann Arbor, MI  48104 
 
(734) 662-2200 
(734) 662-1935 Fax 

 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: R. Brent Savidant, AICP, Planning Director 
 
FROM: Ben Carlisle, AICP 
 
DATE: February 6, 2013 
 
RE: Sober Living Zoning Ordinance Amendments  
 
 
An organization, Great Lakes Recovery Community, is interested in using a property in Troy as a 
structured and professionally administered residential treatment facility to serve infirmed persons 
suffering from a primary substance use disorder diagnosis or dual diagnoses of substance use 
disorder/addiction and psychiatric illness.  The use is not specifically listed in the Schedule of Regulations 
of the City of Troy Zoning Ordinance.  
 
Section 4.05 of the Zoning Ordinance gives the Zoning Administrator the authority to determine which 
district a use is permitted in. The Zoning Administrator may refer a proposed use to the Planning 
Commission for determination of the appropriate district(s) in which said use may be permitted.  
Furthermore, the Adult Foster Care Facility Licensing Act, 218 of 1979, clearly states that an 
establishment commonly described as an alcohol or a substance abuse rehabilitation center is not 
classified as an adult foster care facility.  Thus this type of facility is not defined nor regulated under that 
act.  Though the applicant notes they are working with the State, currently this is essentially a non-state 
regulated group home facility. However, since persons recovering from alcohol and drug addiction are 
considered to be handicapped, they have certain protections under the Americans with Disabilities Act 
and the Federal Fair Housing Act.  Thus, any regulation that treats sober living homes less favorably than 
similar uses may be considered exclusionary and difficult to justify.    
 
On January 22, 2013 the Planning Commission met to discuss the interpretation and appropriate 
districts of such use.   After lengthy discussion, the Planning Commission directed staff to define the use; 
add the use to the schedule of uses (Section 4.21) as not-permitted, permitted, or special use based on 
appropriateness in each district; and add any necessary specific use regulations.  This memo is a 
recommendation of draft language based on the best practices and the direction of the Planning 
Commission:  
 

BEST PRACTICES: 
 
Zoning studies and associated regulations for sober living or recovery centers were limited.  Through 
research we identified three communities that defined similar uses and adopted associated regulations: 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
2  P a g e  

Saint Paul, Minnesota 
 
The City Council directed a Sober House Zoning Study in May 2005, after the Council was informed that 
the number of sober houses locating in the city was on the rise. The study found that similar to Troy, the 
Ordinance did not list the use nor provide a similar use.  As a result of the study, the City Council passed 
an ordinance addressing the following:  

• Added definition: 
 

A dwelling unit occupied by more than four persons, all of whom are in recovery from 
chemical dependency and considered handicapped under the Federal Fair Housing Act 
Amendments of 1988. It provides a non-institutional residential environment in which the 
residents willingly subject themselves to written rules and conditions, including prohibition of 
alcohol and drug use (except for prescription medications obtained and used under medical 
supervision), intended to encourage and sustain their recovery. The residents of a sober house 
are similar to a family unit, and share kitchen and bathroom facilities and other common 
areas of the unit. Sober houses are financially self-supporting. This definition does not include 
facilities that receive operating revenue from governmental sources. Sober houses do not 
provide on-site supportive services to residents, including the following: mental health 
services; clinical rehabilitation services; social services; medical, dental, nutritional and other 
health care services; financial management services; legal services; vocational services; and 
other similar supportive services. 

 
• Added application procedure 
• Limited sober houses in residential districts to ten or less residents  
• Requires a Special Use for any facility over 17 residents 
• Incorporated parking standards of 1.5 parking space per resident 
• Created minimum lot area as the minimum lot area of the district plus 800 sq/ft per resident  
• Set concentration distance:  No sober living facility may be located within 300 of another   

 
Los Angeles, CA 
 
In 2011, Los Angeles adopted an ordinance that defined sober houses and similar facilities as 
“Alcoholism or Drug Abuse Recovery or Treatment Facility.” Defined as any premises, place or building 
licensed by the State of California that provides 24-hour residential nonmedical services to adults who 
are recovering from problems related to alcohol, drug or alcohol and drug misuse or abuse, and who 
need alcohol and drug recovery treatment or detoxification services.  In addition to the definition, the 
ordinance adopted the following standards:  

• If located in residential neighborhood, the facility is consistent with the residential character  
• Security lighting must be shielded   
• Occupancy limit of two residents for every bedroom  

 
Champaign County, IL 
 
In 2010, the County adopted an ordinance allowing recovery centers.  These facilities were limited to 
agricultural zoning districts as a special use and they must be operated by and located on the same 
property as a church or temple.  The following additional standards were adopted:  

• Must be served by public transportation 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
3  P a g e  

• The maximum number of residents allowed at one time shall be the smaller of the following 
numbers: 

o 10% of the maximum occupancy of the main worship area of the associated church or 
temple 

o 30 persons 
• The minimum required lot area shall be: 

o 20,000 square feet if served by a connected to sanitary sewer system 
o 30,000 square feet plus 7,000 square feet per resident if not served by a connected 

sanitary sewer system 
• Facility shall include 24 hour supervision 

 
It appears that these regulations were adopted for a specific property and/or applicant. 
 
Shelby Township:  
 
Great Lakes Recovery Center operates a six-woman facility in Shelby Township, which the Planning 
Commission visited.  I contacted Glenn Wynn, Planning Director of Shelby Township.   Mr. Wynn was not 
aware of the facility and noted that there are no specific use and regulations of this facility in the 
ordinance.  Since they are under seven (7) persons, they are considered a State Regulated Adult 
Residential facility.  Mr. Wynn also noted that they have not received any complaints or any 
correspondence from the neighborhood regarding the use.   
 

TROY ZONING AMENDMENT: 
 
Based on the direction of the Planning Commission and review of best practices, we recommend naming 
these facilities “recovery center” and adding following zoning amendments:  
 
Definition:  
 

Recovery Center:  A temporary residential living arrangement for seven (7) or more persons 
leaving an institutional setting recovering from drug or alcohol addiction and in need of a 
supportive living arrangement in order to readjust to living outside the institution. These are 
persons who are receiving therapy and counseling from support staff who are present when 
residents are present, to help them recuperate from the effects of drug or alcohol addiction.  
Recovery center may provide limited supportive services to residents only, including: mental 
health services; clinical rehabilitation services; social services; financial management services; 
legal services; and other similar supportive services.  Residency is limited to a specific number of 
weeks or months.  This definition does not constitute halfway houses for those released from 
prison or a homeless situation. 

 
The intent of the definition is to distinguish between recovery center and more service-intensive, 
government-licensed housing facilities occupied by residents with a higher level of dependence, and to 
reduce the existing lack of clarity about what constitutes a “legitimate” recovery center. This definition 
would not include dwelling units occupied by six (6) or less residents, which are covered by the standard 
definition of family, and by-right in single-family residential.   
 
 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
4  P a g e  

Use Table: 
 

 
Specific Use Provisions: 
 
Recovery Center:  
 

A. Recovery Center serving six (6) persons or less. A Recovery Center serving six (6) persons or less 
shall be considered a single-family use of property.   

B. Recovery Center Adult serving between seven (7) or more persons. 
1. A site plan, prepared in accordance with Article 8 shall be required to be submitted. 
2. Frontage on either a major or minor arterial street shall be required. 
3. Parking: 1 space per bed and (1) off-street parking space per employee and/or caregiver 

at largest shift shall be provided. 
4. Appropriate licenses with the State of Michigan shall be maintained. 
5. The subject parcel shall meet the minimum lot area requirements for the zoning district 

in which it is located provided there is a minimum site area of twenty-five hundred 
(2,500) square feet per adult, excluding employees and/or caregivers.  

6. Facility may include ancillary facilities are allowed such as multi-purpose recreational 
rooms and meeting rooms.  

 

 R1A-
R1E 

RT MR UR MHP CF EP CB GB IB O OM RC PV P 

Recovery 
Center 

S S S S NP NP NP NP NP S NP S NP NP NP 

For Comparison Purposes only  
Senior 
assisted/inde-
pendent 
living 

P P P P NP P NP P P P NP P NP NP NP 

Multiple-
family dwell-
ings (2-8 
stories) 

NP NP P P NP NP NP NP NP P NP NP NP NP NP 

Convalescent 
centers 

NP NP S S NP P NP P P P P P NP NP NP 

Adult foster 
care, family 
home 

P P P P P P NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP 

Adult foster 
care, Small 
group home 

S S S S S S NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP 

Adult foster 
care, large 
group home 

S S S S S S NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP 

Adult foster 
care, con-
gregate 
facility 

S S S S S S NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
5  P a g e  

 

 
  
 



 

  

605 S. Main Street, Ste. 1 
Ann Arbor, MI  48104 
 
(734) 662-2200 
(734) 662-1935 Fax 

 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: R. Brent Savidant, AICP, Planning Director 
 
FROM: Ben Carlisle, AICP 
 
DATE: March 8, 2013 
 
RE: Sober Living Zoning Ordinance Amendments  
 
 
On February 12, the Planning Commission first considered zoning language regarding sober living 
facilities.  The revised language below considers the comprehensive discussion between staff and the 
Planning Commission, as well as input from a Sober Living facility provider.  Changes to the zoning 
ordinance language since the February 12 consideration is either underlined or struckthrough 
accordingly.   
 
Please remember that since persons recovering from alcohol and drug addiction are considered to be 
disabled, they have certain protections under the Americans with Disabilities Act and the Federal Fair 
Housing Act.  Thus, any regulation that treats sober living homes less favorably than similar uses may be 
considered exclusionary and difficult to justify.   See our February 6, 2013 memo for more details 
regarding project background and zoning best practices.   
 
If the Planning Commission agrees with the following Zoning Ordinance language, a public hearing will 
be scheduled.   
 

TROY ZONING AMENDMENT: 
 
Based on the direction of the Planning Commission and review of best practices, we recommend adding 
the following definition and zoning provisions:  
 
Definition:  
 

Sober Living Facility Recovery Center:  A temporary residential living arrangement for seven (7) 
or more adult persons leaving an institutional setting recovering from drug or alcohol addiction 
and in need of a supportive living arrangement in order to readjust to living outside the 
institution. These are persons who are receiving therapy and counseling from licensed or certified 
professional staff and trained non-professional or paraprofessional support staff who are 
present when residents are present, to help them recuperate from the effects of drug or alcohol 
addiction.  Recovery center may provide limited supportive services to residents only, including: 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
2  P a g e  

mental health services; clinical rehabilitation services; social services; financial management 
services; legal services; and other similar supportive services.  Residency is limited to a specific 
number of weeks or months, typically 24 months or less.  This definition does not constitute 
halfway houses for those released from prison or a homeless situation. 

 
The intent of the definition is to distinguish between sober living facility and more service-intensive, 
government-licensed housing facilities occupied by residents with a higher level of dependence, and to 
reduce the existing lack of clarity about what constitutes a “legitimate” sober living facility. This 
definition would not include dwelling units occupied by six (6) or less residents, which are covered by 
the standard definition of family, and by-right in single-family residential.   
 
Use Table: 
 

 
Specific Use Provisions: 
 
Recovery Center:  
 

A. Recovery Center serving six (6) persons or less. A Recovery Center serving six (6) persons or less 
shall be considered a single-family use of property.   

B. Recovery Center Adult serving between seven (7) or more adult persons. 

 R1A-
R1E 

RT MR UR MHP CF EP CB GB IB O OM RC PV P 

Recovery 
Center 

S S S S NP NP NP NP NP S NP S NP NP NP 

For Comparison Purposes only  
Senior 
assisted/inde-
pendent 
living 

P P P P NP P NP P P P NP P NP NP NP 

Multiple-
family dwell-
ings (2-8 
stories) 

NP NP P P NP NP NP NP NP P NP NP NP NP NP 

Convalescent 
centers 

NP NP S S NP P NP P P P P P NP NP NP 

Adult foster 
care, family 
home 

P P P P P P NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP 

Adult foster 
care, Small 
group home 

S S S S S S NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP 

Adult foster 
care, large 
group home 

S S S S S S NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP 

Adult foster 
care, con-
gregate 
facility 

S S S S S S NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
3  P a g e  

1. A site plan, prepared in accordance with Article 8 shall be required to be submitted. 
2. All residents must be eighteen (18) years of age or older. 
3. Frontage on either a major or minor arterial street shall be required. 
4. Parking: 1 space for each 1 per bed and (1) off-street parking space per employee 

and/or caregiver at largest shift shall be provided. 
5. Appropriate licenses with the State of Michigan shall be maintained. 
6. The subject parcel shall meet the minimum lot area requirements for the zoning district 

in which it is located provided there is a minimum site area of twenty-five hundred 
(2,500) square feet per adult, excluding employees and/or caregivers.  

7. Facility may include ancillary facilities are allowed such as multi-purpose recreational 
rooms and meeting rooms.  

 
 

 
  
 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL MARCH 26, 2013 
   
 
 

ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT 
 

12. PUBLIC HEARING – ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (File Number 
ZOTA 245) – Sober Living Facilities 
 
Mr. Carlisle gave an update on the proposed Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment, 
confirming recent revisions made at the suggestions of Board members and sober 
living facilities in the area. 
 
Mr. Savidant informed the Board that the proposed text was revised to correct any 
reference to “recovery center” to “sober living facility”. 
 
Mr. Carlisle said with approval tonight, the process going forward would be: 
• Announcement of Public Hearing at City Council, April 8. 
• City Council Public Hearing, April 15. 
• With City Council approval, text language would be in effect 10 days after 

adoption. 
• Applicant would proceed with Rezoning Request and Special Use Approval on 

potential site. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Resolution # PC-2013-03-027 
Moved by: Kempen 
Seconded by: Schepke 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City 
Council that Articles 2, 4, 6, and 13 of Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy, 
which includes provisions related to sober living facilities, be amended as printed 
on the proposed Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment.  
 
Yes: All present (5) 
Absent: Edmunds, Sanzica, Strat, Tagle 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Mr. Schultz said he believes the City is “putting the cart before the horse” 
because sober living facilities are not recognized by the State of Michigan.  He 
indicated his affirmative vote is to allow the item to go forward due to the 
absence of four Board members this evening. 
 



stewartc
Text Box
I-04





















CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft April 8, 2013 
 

- 1 - 

Pastor Dan Lewis from Troy Christian Chapel performed the Invocation.  The Pledge of 
Allegiance to the Flag was given. 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 
A Regular Meeting of the Troy City Council was held on Monday, April 8, 2013, at City Hall, 500 
W. Big Beaver Rd.  Mayor Slater called the meeting to order at 7:31 PM. 
 

B. ROLL CALL: 
Mayor Dane Slater 
Jim Campbell 
Wade Fleming 
Dave Henderson 
Maureen McGinnis 
Ed Pennington 

 
Resolution #2013-04-070 
Moved by Slater  
Seconded by Campbell  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXCUSES the absence of Council Member Tietz at 
the Regular City Council Meeting of April 8, 2013. 
 
Yes: Slater, Campbell, Fleming, Henderson, McGinnis, Pennington 
No: None 
Absent: Tietz  
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  
C-1 Legislative Update From Representative Martin Howrylak  
 
C-2 Proclamation Celebrating Tre Monti Restorante as Hour Detroit’s 2012 Restaurant 

of the Year, Presented to Operating Partner Zharko Palushaj and Restaurant 
Trustee Lou Zanotti (Presented by:  Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director) 

 
C-3 Solar Panel Field Proposal Update (Introduced by:  Glenn Lapin, Economic 

Development Specialist) 
 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 
D-1 No Carryover Items 
 

stewartc
Text Box
J-02a



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft April 8, 2013 
 

- 2 - 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
E-1 No Public Hearings Scheduled 
 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA: 
Ball, Kevin Spoke on Item C-3 on behalf of the Carlson Park HOA. 
Reinhardt, Marv Spoke on Items C-3, O-1e, and O-2a. 
Cadovich, Joe Spoke on Item C-3. 
Savage, James Spoke on Item J-7. 
 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 
COMMENT: 

 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 
H-1 No Postponed Items 
 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 
I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – Downtown 

Development Authority; b) City Council Appointments – None 
 
a) Mayoral Appointments 
 
Resolution #2013-04-071 
Moved by Slater  
Seconded by McGinnis  
 
RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby APPOINTS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated:   
 

Downtown Development Authority 
Appointed by Mayor 
13 Regular Members 

4 Year Term 
 

Nomination to the Downtown Development Authority: 
 
Term Expires:  09/30/2013 Albert Papa At Large 
 Term currently held by: Vacancy-Michele Hodges’ resigned 
 

Yes: Campbell, Fleming, Henderson, McGinnis, Pennington  
No: None 
Absent: Tietz  
 
MOTION CARRIED 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft April 8, 2013 
 

- 3 - 

 
b) City Council Appointments:  None 

 
I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Brownfield 

Redevelopment Authority; b) City Council Nominations – Charter Revision 
Committee, Zoning Board of Appeals 

 
a) Mayoral Nominations 

 
Resolution #2013-04-072 
Moved by Slater  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby FORWARDS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City 
Council Meeting for action:  
 

Brownfield Redevelopment Authority 
Appointed by Mayor 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
 
Nominations to the Brownfield Redevelopment Authority: 
 
Term Expires:  4/30/2016 Bruce J. Wilberding 
 Term currently held by: Bruce J. Wilberding 
 

Yes: Fleming, Henderson, McGinnis, Pennington, Campbell 
No: None 
Absent: Tietz  
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
b) City Council Nominations 
 
Resolution #2013-04-073 
Moved by Fleming  
Seconded by Campbell  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby FORWARDS the following nominated person(s) 
to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council 
Meeting for action: 
 

Charter Revision Committee 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft April 8, 2013 
 

- 4 - 

 
Nominations to the Charter Revision Committee: 

 
Term Expires:  04/30/2016 Robert Berk 
 Term currently held by: Robert Berk 
 
Term Expires:  04/30/2016 Shirley A. Kanoza 
 Term currently held by: Shirley A. Kanoza 
 
 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

 
Nominations to the Zoning Board of Appeals: 
 
Term Expires:  04/30/2016 Kenneth Courtney 
 Term currently held by: Kenneth Courtney 
 
Term Expires:  04/30/2016 David Eisenbacher 
 Term currently held by: William Fisher 
 

Yes: Henderson, McGinnis, Pennington, Slater, Campbell, Fleming  
No: None 
Absent: Tietz  
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
I-3 No Closed Session Requested 
 
I-4 Approval of Construction Agreement with Grand Trunk Western Railroad 

Company (CN) for the Troy Multi-Modal Transit Facility (Introduced by:  Steve 
Vandette, City Engineer) 

 
Resolution #2013-04-074 
Moved by McGinnis  
Seconded by Pennington  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES a Construction Agreement between 
Grand Trunk Western Railroad Company and the City of Troy to construct a pedestrian bridge, 
west elevator/bridge support tower, crash wall and train platform in connection with the Troy 
Multi-Modal Transit Facility within the Railroad Company’s right of way. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft April 8, 2013 
 

- 5 - 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the Mayor and Clerk are AUTHORIZED to EXECUTE the 
foregoing agreement document, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of 
this meeting. 
 
Yes: McGinnis, Pennington, Slater, Campbell, Fleming, Henderson  
No: None 
Absent: Tietz  
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
I-5 Dog Park Day Ordinance Waiver (Introduced by:  Carol Anderson, Recreation 

Director) 
 
This was removed from the Agenda at the request of Administration. 
 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 
J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Resolution #2013-04-075 
Moved by Fleming  
Seconded by McGinnis  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
presented. 
 
Yes: Pennington, Slater, Campbell, Fleming, Henderson, McGinnis  
No: None 
Absent: Tietz 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 
J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Resolution #2013-04-075-J-2 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following Minutes as submitted: 
 
a) City Council Regular Meeting Minutes – March 18, 2013 
 
J-3 No Proposed City of Troy Proclamations 
 
J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions: 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft April 8, 2013 
 

- 6 - 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low Bidder – Pavement Seam, 
Fracture Sealing and Partial Depth Repair Program 

 
Resolution #2013-04-075-J-4a 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to complete the Pavement 
Seam, Fracture Sealing and Partial-Depth Repair Program for fiscal year 2012/13 to the low 
total bidder, Scodeller Construction, Inc. of Wixom, for an estimated total cost of $105,700.00 
at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation opened March 7, 2013, with all expenses NOT TO 
EXCEED budgetary limitations to expire June 30, 2013. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon the contractor’s 
submission of properly executed bid documents including bonds, insurance certificates and all 
other specified requirements. 
 
b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low Bidders - Aggregates 
 
Resolution #2013-04-075-J-4b 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS one (1) year contracts to provide 
Aggregates with an option to renew for one (1) additional year to the following low bidders; Tri-
City Aggregates Inc. of Holly, for items 2, 5, and 8 at an estimated total cost of $24,925.00, 
Edw. C. Levy Co. of Detroit, for item 1, at an estimated total cost of $6,965.00, Novak 
Construction, Inc. of Almont, for items 3, 4, 6, 9, 10, 11 and 13 at an estimated total cost of 
$11,970.00 and Osburn Industries, Inc. of Taylor, for items 12 and 14 at an estimated total cost 
of $14,996.00, all at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation opened March 11, 2013, a copy 
of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting, with contracts expiring 
April 30, 2014. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the awards are CONTINGENT upon the contractors’ 
submission of properly executed bid documents, including insurance certificates and all other 
specified requirements. 
 
c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low Bidder – Transit Mixed 

Concrete 
 
Resolution #2013-04-075-J-4c 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to provide one (1) year 
requirements of Transit Mixed Concrete with an option to renew for one (1) additional year to 
the low total bidder, Superior Materials LLC of Farmington Hills, as the primary supplier at unit 
prices contained in the bid tabulation opened March 13, 2013, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting to be purchased on an as needed basis as 
specified, with the contract commencing May 1, 2013 and expiring April 30, 2014. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the City to use a 
secondary supplier, McCoig Materials, LLC of Plymouth, MI in the event the primary supplier is 
unable to deliver materials as specified under the same pricing, terms and conditions as 
originally bid on ITB-COT 13-06. 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft April 8, 2013 
 

- 7 - 

 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the awards are CONTINGENT upon the contractors’ 
submission of properly executed bid documents, insurance certificates and all other specified 
requirements. 
 
d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 9:  Approval to Expend Funds for Membership 

Dues and Renewals Over $10,000 – Michigan Municipal League 
 
Resolution #2013-04-075-J-4d 
 
RESOLVED, That payment is AUTHORIZED for annual membership dues to the Michigan 
Municipal League, for the time period of May 1, 2013 through April 30, 2014, in the amount of 
$11,606. 
 
e) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Exercise Renewal Option – Pool Maintenance 

and Repair Services 
 
Resolution #2013-04-075-J-4e 
 
WHEREAS, On June 21, 2010, Troy City Council awarded a two (2) year contract to furnish 
pool maintenance and repair services for both the indoor and outdoor pools at the Troy Family 
Aquatic Center and Community Center to the sole bidder, B & B Pools & Spas of Livonia, 
effective July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2012, with two (2) one-year options to renew 
(Resolution #2010-06-142-I-4b); and 
 
WHEREAS, On June 4, 2012, Troy City Council exercised and approved the first one-year 
option to renew the contract with B & B Pools and Spas at prices contained in the original bid 
tabulation opened June 3, 2010, under the same terms and conditions expiring June 30, 2013 
(Resolution #2012-06-122-J-4a); and 
 
WHEREAS, B & B Pools and Spas has offered to renew their contract for a second year under 
the same pricing structure, terms and conditions as the 2010 contract; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DETERMINES it to be in the 
City’s best interest to EXERCISE and APPROVE the second one-year option to renew the 
contract with B & B Pools and Spas of Livonia, MI, for pool maintenance and repair services 
excluding pumps, under the same pricing, terms and conditions as originally bid in 2010 to 
expire June 30, 2014. 
 
f) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low Bidder – Contract 13-1 - Square 

Lake Road Mill and HMA Overlay 
 
Resolution #2013-04-075-J-4f 
 
RESOLVED, That Contract No. 13-1, Square Lake Road Mill & HMA Overlay, be AWARDED to 
Florence Cement Company, 12585 23 Mile Road, Shelby Township, MI  48315, for their low 
bid amount of $987,141.80.  
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft April 8, 2013 
 

- 8 - 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon submission of proper 
contract and bid documents, including bonds, insurance certificates and all specified 
requirements, and if additional work is required such additional work is authorized in an amount 
not to exceed 15% of the total project cost. 
 
g) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Exercise Renewal Option – Tree Maintenance 

Services 
 
Resolution #2013-04-075-J-4g 
 
WHEREAS, On June 7, 2010, Troy City Council awarded a three-year contract to provide tree 
maintenance services with an option to renew for one (1) additional year to the low bidder, J. H. 
Hart Urban Forestry of Sterling Heights, MI, at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation 
opened April 29, 2010, which includes the Schedule of Values, to expire July 1, 2013 
(Resolution #2010-06-131-I-4a); and  
 
WHEREAS, The awarded bidder has agreed to exercise the one-year option to renew plus add 
an additional one-year extension detailed in the value added section of the bid with an 
escalator factor of 2.5%; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City has conducted a market survey and determined no benefit would be 
derived from soliciting additional bids as J. H. Hart’s labor rates are comparable to others, while 
their equipment costs are the lowest in the industry; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby DEEMS it to be in 
the City’s best interest to EXERCISE the option to renew the contract with J. H. Urban Forestry 
of Sterling Heights, MI, for tree maintenance services under the same contract prices, terms, 
and conditions for an estimated total cost of $270,000 for the first year, and to extend the 
contract for one additional year at an estimated total cost of $276,750, which includes a 2.5% 
price escalator to expire June 30, 2015. 
 
J-5 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – Tim 

Horton’s Restaurant Project No. 12.917.3 
 
Resolution #2013-04-075-J-5 
 
RESOLVED, That the Contract for the Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private 
Agreement) between the City of Troy and Jonna Properties, is hereby APPROVED for the 
installation of Water Main and Sanitary Sewer, and the Mayor and City Clerk are 
AUTHORIZED to EXECUTE the documents, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
J-6 Request to Grant a Permanent Underground Utility Easement to Detroit Edison 

Over City Owned Parcel 
 
Resolution #2013-04-075-J-6 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft April 8, 2013 
 

- 9 - 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby GRANTS a permanent underground utility 
easement to Detroit Edison over a portion of a parcel owned by the City of Troy, said parcel 
having Sidwell #88-20-31-226-015, and AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City Clerk to EXECUTE 
the permanent easement document.   
 
J-7 Traffic Committee Recommendations and Minutes – March 20, 2013 
 
Resolution #2013-04-075-J-7 
 
Item #3a – Request to Remove No Turn on Red Signs – Double Crossover for 
Southbound Stephenson Highway to Northbound Stephenson Highway 
 
RESOLVED, That the No Turn on Red signs at the double crossover for southbound 
Stephenson Highway to northbound Stephenson Highway BE REMOVED. 
 
Item #3b – Request to Remove No Turn on Red Signs – Old Rochester Road to 
Southbound Stephenson Highway 
 
RESOLVED, That NO CHANGES BE MADE at the intersection of Old Rochester Road and 
southbound Stephenson Highway. 
 
J-8 Waiver of Bid for Purchase of Fire Boots 
 
Resolution #2013-04-075-J-8 
 
WHEREAS, Apollo Fire Equipment Company of Romeo, MI is the exclusive distributor of Lion 
firefighter footwear in Michigan; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Safety Committee comprised of Fire department personnel has conducted 
extensive research and field testing of fire boots and concluded the Lion Apparel Marshal boot 
was superior over all others for fit, wear, grip and reduced fatigue for the wearer;   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby WAIVES formal 
bidding procedures and AUTHORIZES the City of Troy to purchase 160 pairs of Lion Apparel 
Marshal boots from the exclusive distributor in Michigan, Apollo Fire Equipment Co. of Romeo, 
at $287.00 per pair for an estimated total cost of $45,920.00.  
 
J-9 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – 

Bridgewater Estates Site Condominiums – Project No. 12.919.3 
 
Resolution #2013-04-075-J-9 
 

 

Approval of Contract for the Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private Agreement) 
for Bridgewater Estates Site Condominium, Project No. 12.919.3 

RESOLVED, That the Contract for the Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private 
Agreement) between the City of Troy and John R Land, LLC, is hereby APPROVED for the 
installation of public water main, sanitary sewer, storm sewer, detention pond, concrete 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft April 8, 2013 
 

- 10 - 

sidewalk, and concrete pavement, and the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED to 
EXECUTE the documents, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this 
meeting. 
 

 

Approval of Reimbursement to John R Land for Installation of Water Main and 
Connection as Part of the Bridgewater Estates Site Condominium Development, Project 
No. 12.919.3 

RESOLVED, That reimbursement to John R Land, LLC for the installation of 272 linear feet of 
water main and related work as part of the Bridgewater Estates Site Condominium 
Development in the amount of $15,788.00 is hereby APPROVED upon completion of 
construction and final approval by the Engineering Department. 
 
J-10 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – 

Donaldson Lot Splits – Project No. 12.916.3 
 
Resolution #2013-04-075-J-10 
 
RESOLVED, That the Contract for the Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private 
Agreement) between the City of Troy and Patrick Bismack, is hereby APPROVED for the 
installation of sanitary sewer, rear yard storm sewer, grading and soil erosion, and the Mayor 
and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED to EXECUTE the documents, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
J-11 Interlocal Agreement (Renewal) with City of Sterling Heights for Use of Gun Range 
 
Resolution #2013-04-075-J-11 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Interlocal Agreement (Renewal) 
for Use of Gun Range by Sterling Heights to be effective as of April 1, 2013; 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City Clerk 
to EXECUTE the Agreement on behalf of the City of Troy and that a copy of said Agreement is 
to be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
J-12 Request to Publish and Solicit for Public Sealed Bid – Sale of Excess Parcel – 

3545 Rochester Road – Sidwell #88-20-22-277-027 
 
Resolution #2013-04-075-J-12 
 
RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the Engineering Department, in 
conjunction with the Purchasing Department to advertise and sell by sealed bid to the highest 
bidder meeting specifications, the City owned property located at 3545 Rochester Road and 
having Sidwell #88-20-22-277-027 for or above the minimum bid value established at the 
appraised value of $127,000.  
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft April 8, 2013 
 

- 11 - 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 
K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:   
a) Announcement of Public Hearing (April 15, 2013) - Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment 

(File Number:  ZOTA 245) - Sober Living Facilities   
 
K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 
 some future point in time): None Submitted 
 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: 
 
Butterbaugh, Ron Spoke encouraging Troy to move forward. 
Reinhardt, Marv Spoke about various topics. 
Bloomingdale, Bruce Spoke about  public comment. 
Peters, Richard Spoke about various topics. 
Schepke, Gordon Did not speak. 
Savage, James Spoke about public comment. 
Kajma, Linda Spoke about current Council and City Management. 
Werpetinski, Jim Spoke about current Council and City Management. 
Brake, Dan Did not speak. 
Krent, Tom Spoke about current Council. 
Kulesz, John Spoke about current Council. 
Hodorek, Ellen Spoke about current Council and City Management.  
 

M. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  
Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 
Placement on the Agenda 

M-1  No Council Referrals Advanced 
 

N. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 
N-1  No Council Comments Advanced 
 

O. REPORTS: 
O-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:  None Submitted 
a) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees -Final – January 9, 2013 
b) Traffic Committee -Final – January 16, 2013 
c) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees -Final – February 13, 2013 
d) Election Commission-Final – February 25, 2013 
e) Planning Commission Regular Meeting-Final – March 12, 2013 
f) Election Commission-Draft – March 28, 2013    

Noted and Filed 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - Draft April 8, 2013 
 

- 12 - 

O-2 Department Reports:  
a) Doing Business With Troy Vendors 
b) Fire Department and Alliance Mobile Health 2012 Annual Reports 

Noted and Filed 
 
O-3  Letters of Appreciation 
a) To Chief Nelson From John Runyan, Sachs Waldman, Regarding North Star District 

First Aid Rally 
b) To Chief Mayer From John Gladysz, Price Funeral Home, Regarding Assistance for the 

Funeral of a Retired Fire Fighter 
Noted and Filed 

 
O-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Submitted 

Noted and Filed 
 
O-5  2013 First Quarter Litigation Report 

Noted and Filed 
 
The Meeting RECESSED at 9:17 PM. 
 
The Meeting RECONVENED at 9:33 PM. 
 

P. STUDY ITEMS: 
P-1  Transit Center  (Backup Material Will be Provided at the Study Session) 
 

Q. CLOSED SESSION:  

Q-1  No Closed Session 
 

R. ADJOURNMENT: 

The Meeting ADOURNED at 10:30 PM. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Mayor Dane Slater 
 
 
 
M. Aileen Bittner, CMC 
City Clerk 

 



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  April 9, 2013 
 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
  MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Director 
  Carol K. Anderson, Temporary Recreation Director 
  Brian E. Goul, Aquatics and Fitness Coordinator    
 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Sole Bidder Meeting Specifications - Slide 

Renovation 
 
 
History 
The Recreation Department is responsible for the maintenance and safety at the Troy Family Outdoor 
Aquatic Center.  This includes the maintenance of the waterslides at the Aquatic Center.  The 
waterslides are all twenty-two (22) years old and have never had resurfacing completed in the past.  
Resurfacing is now required as the slide surface is deteriorating and becoming a safety hazard for the 
users. 
 
Purchasing 
On April 4, 2013, a public bid opening was conducted as required by City Charter and Code in order 
to furnish all equipment, material and labor to renovate and resurface the interior and exterior of the 
tube and body waterslides, and the interior only of the kiddie waterslide at the Troy Family Aquatic 
Center.  Eight seven (87) vendors were notified of the bid opportunity via the MITN website.  One (1) 
sole bid response was received.  Slide Care, LLC was the sole bidder meeting all bid specifications 
and is being recommended for the renovation.  This renovation is specialized work and requires 
installation by a Slide Renu ® certified applicator.  Slide Care, LLC will be using a Slide Renu ® 

platinum certified applicator for this renovation. 
 
Financial 
Funds for these materials and installation are available in the Troy Family Aquatic Center Capital 
Account – General Equipment Fund. 
 
Recommendation 
City management recommends awarding the bid to furnish all equipment, material and labor to 
renovate and resurface the interior and exterior of the tube and body waterslides, and the interior only 
of the kiddie waterslide at the Troy Family Aquatic Center to the sole bidder meeting specifications: 
Slide Care, LLC of Avon, Ohio, at prices as contained in the attached bid tabulation for an estimated 
total cost of $57,820.  The award is contingent upon the contractor’s submission of properly executed 
bid documents including insurance certificates, bonds and all other specified requirements. 
 
G:\Bid Award 13-14 New Format\Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 2 ITB-COT 13-11.docx 

stewartc
Text Box
J-04a



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 13-11
Opening Date -- 4/4/2013 BID TABULATION Pg. 1 of 1
Date Reviewed - 4/4/2013 SLIDE RENOVATION AQUATIC CENTER

VENDOR NAME: Slide Care, LLC
Check Number 25515707
Check Amount $5,000.00

COMPLETE COMPLETE 
TOTAL PRICE TOTAL PRICE

SLIDE #1:

SLIDE #1 Total Price: $28,444.00

SLIDE #2:

SLIDE #2 Total Price: $25,131.00

SLIDE #3:

SLIDE #3 Total Price: $4,245.00

COMPLETE TOTAL PRICE: $57,820.00

SITE INSPECTION:  Y or N No
REFERENCES: Y or N Yes
COMPLETION DATE: May 17, 2013

Can meet delivery/install Y or N
Yes, depending on weather 

conditions.
CONTACT INFORMATION:
Hours of Operation: M - F 8:00 - 5:00 p.m.
24 Hour Contact Phone Number: (440) 871-0051
INSURANCE: Can Meet Yes

Cannot Meet
Signed: Y or N Yes

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Y or N Yes
Y or N Yes

QUETIONNAIRE: Y or N Yes

ATTEST: HIGHLIGHTED TYPE DENOTES SOLE BIDDER MEETING SPECIFICATIONS.
Susan Riesterer
Carole Anderson

MaryBeth Murz
Purchasing Manager

G:\Bid Tabs 13-14 ITB-COT 13-11 Slide Renovation

PROPOSAL: Waterslide Renovation

Tube Waterslide fiberglass repaired, caulked, cleaned,
Furnish all labor, materials and equipment to have the 

descaled and a three coat SlideRenu System applied or 
an approved alternative that includes primer, 
ColorShield and Chlorashield on the interior and 
exterior of the waterslide.

Furnish all labor, materials and equipment to have the 
Body Waterslide fiberglass repaired, caulked, cleaned,
descaled and a three coat SlideRenu System applied or 
an approved alternative that includes primer, 
ColorShield and Chlorashield on the interior and 

waterslide.

SCHEDULE OF VALUES:

exterior of the waterslide.

Furnish all labor, materials and equipment to have the 
Kiddie Waterslide fiberglass repaired, caulked, cleaned,
descaled and a three coat SlideRenu System applied or 
an approved alternative that includes primer, 
ColorShield and Chlorashield on the interior only of the



 

 
April 9, 2013 
 
 
TO:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
FROM:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Community and Economic Development 
  Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
  Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director  
  MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager 

Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director  
 
SUBJECT: Standard Purchasing Resolution 3: Exercise Renewal Option – Lawn and Yard Services 

 for the Home Chore Program  
 
 
History 
On April 2, 2012, Troy City Council approved a contract to provide seasonal requirements of lawn and yard 
services for the City’s Home Chore Program with an option to renew for one (1) additional season to the low 
total bidder, Outdoor Enhancements of Lake Orion.  (Resolution #2012-04-070-J4b)  
 
Outdoor Enhancements, the primary contractor has agreed to exercise their option to renew under the same 
pricing, terms and conditions as the original contract. 
 
Purchasing 
A market survey conducted by the Purchasing Department determined no benefit would be derived from 
soliciting formal bids as previous bidders indicated their prices would not change.  Outdoor Enhancement’s 
rates are the lowest the City has seen for these services in over ten (10) years.   
 
Financial Considerations 
Funds are budgeted and available in the Public Works contractual service account.  Lawn and yard services 
for the Home Chore Program are available initially through the Public Works operating budget, then 
reimbursed by Oakland County through the Community Development Block Grant Program (CDBG). 
  
Recommendation 
City management and the Community Affairs Department recommend exercising the option to renew for one 
(1) additional season to provide lawn and yard services for the City’s Home Chore Program to the low total 
bidder, Outdoor Enhancement of Lake Orion, as the primary contractor, for the Home Chore Program, at unit 
prices contained in the bid tabulation opened March 15, 2012, with the contract expiring November 30, 2013. 
 
 
 
 
G:\Bid Award 13-14 New Format\Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 3 HC-LawnSvcMemo ITB-COT 12-07.doc 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
  
 

stewartc
Text Box
J-04b



 Page 1 

April 8, 2013 

 

TO:  Cindy Stewart 
 
FROM:  Susan Leirstein 
 
RE:  Market Survey for Home Chore Lawn Services – ITB-COT 12-07 
 
Maxwell Lawn Care Svc LLC, Detroit      Marlin Maxwell    313.953.1560   
Left message 4/8/13 
 
 
 
Green Meadows Lawnscape Inc, Shelby Twp   Dan DeClerck   586.254.7775   
According to Dan, bid prices would be the same. They really can’t do the work much 
cheaper.  Residents are very demanding especially when it comes to the seasonal clean-ups. 
 
Beneficial Lawn Svc, Warren     Chris Samaan    586.872.1342 
Prices would not change, although fuel costs are a contributing factor and continue to 
fluctuate.  They currently have a lot of business in Troy and are very familiar with the 
neighborhoods. 
 
AustinMorgan Companies LLC, Troy    Christie Rasins   248.629.7257 
Number no longer in service – 248.629.7257 
Left message at 248.770.4796 on 4/8/13 
 
Based upon the comments noted and the fact that the rates of the current contractor, Outdoor 
Enhancements, are the lowest the City has seen in over ten (10) years, it is recommended 
the City pursue the option to renew the contract for one additional season under the same 
pricing, terms and conditions.  
 
 
If you have any questions, please let me know. 
 

Purchasing 
Department 





CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Final April 2, 2012 
 

- 19 - 

 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 
J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Resolution #2012-04-070 
Moved by Slater 
Seconded by Campbell 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
presented with the exception of Item(s) J-2a, which SHALL BE CONSIDERED after Consent 
Agenda (J) items, as printed. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 
J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations: None 
 
J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:  
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Hauling and Disposal 

of Dirt and Debris 
 
Resolution #2012-04-070-J-4a 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a one-year contract to provide 
Hauling and Disposal of Dirt and Debris with an option to renew for one (1) additional 
year to the low bidder, Bedrock Express LTD of Ortonville, MI, for an estimated total cost 
of $58,840.00, at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation opened February 2, 2012, a 
copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting, with a 
contract expiration of March 31, 2013. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT UPON the contractors’ 
submission of properly executed bid and proposal documents, including insurance 
certificates and all other specified requirements. 
 
b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidders – Home Chore Lawn 

and Yard Services 
 
Resolution #2012-04-070-J-4b 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Final April 2, 2012 
 

- 20 - 

 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS contracts to provide seasonal 
requirements of  lawn and yard services to Troy residents qualifying under the Home Chore 
Program with an option to renew for one (1) additional season to the low total bidders, Outdoor 
Enhancements of Lake Orion, MI, as primary contractor, and DTL Lawn Care of Rochester Hills, 
MI, as secondary contractor, at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation opened March 15, 
2012, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting, with a contract 
expiration of December 31, 2012. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the awards are CONTINGENT UPON the contractors’ 
submission of properly executed bid documents, insurance certificates and all other specified 
requirements including a Public Service Contract executed administratively once in acceptable 
form. 
 
c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2: Sole Bidder – Replace and Install a New Rotary 

Brand Dual Rear Cylinder Lifting Assembly Including Complete Lift Inspection – 
DPW Fleet Garage 

 
Resolution #2012-04-070-J-4c 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to replace and install a new 
Rotary Brand Dual Rear Cylinder Lifting Assembly Including Complete Lift Inspection at the 
DPW - Fleet Garage to the sole bidder meeting specifications, Allied Incorporated of Ann Arbor, 
MI, for an estimated total cost of $30,970.00.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT UPON contractors’ submission 
of properly executed bid and proposal documents including insurance certificates, permits and 
all other specified requirements.            
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby REJECTS all bids received for 
Proposal B, Additional Work, as the work is not needed at this time. 
 
J-5 Traffic Committee Recommendations and Minutes – March 21, 2012 
 
Resolution #2012-04-070-J-5 
 
Item #3 – Request for Intersection Control – Brunswick at Cadmus – Item 3 
 
RESOLVED, That the intersection control be MODIFIED from “no traffic control” to a STOP sign 
on the Brunswick Drive southbound approach to Cadmus. 
 
Item #4 – Request for Intersection Control – Wardlow at Ashbury – Item 4 
 
RESOLVED, That the intersection control be MODIFIED from “no traffic control” to a YIELD 
sign on the Wardlow Drive southobound approach to Ashbury. 
 
Item #5 – Request for Intersection Control – Vernmoor at Hurst 
 



Page 1 of 2

March 27, 2012 

TO:    John Szerlag, City Manager 

FROM:   Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic & Community Development  
   Susan Leirstein, Purchasing Director 

Tim Richnak, Public Works Director 
   Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director 

SUBJECT:  Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low Bidders –  
                         Home Chore Lawn and Yard Services 

Background

Bids were received and publicly opened on March 15, 2012, for seasonal requirements of lawn and 
yard services for Troy residents using the Home Chore Program with an option to renew for one (1) 
additional season.  273 vendors were notified via the Michigan Intergovernmental Trade Network 
(MITN) website, www.mitn.info.  Twenty (20) bid responses were received. 

The award recommendation considered the vendor offering the best combination of a variety of 
factors including:  bid price, professional competence and level of service, equipment fleet, 
references, and the comfort of the residents on the program.

The contract warrants making an award to a primary and secondary contractor in the event the 
primary contractor is unable to perform services as specified, the secondary vendor will be called 
upon to fulfill the terms of the contract. 

A low total award for Proposals A and B is being recommended as neither contractor was interested 
in a split award.  Separate contracts with different vendors for each Proposal have proven to be an 
administrative nightmare, with one contractor blaming the other for uncompleted or shoddy work. 

Fund Availability

Funds for lawn and yard services for the Home Chore Program are available initially through the 
Public Works operating budget, then reimbursed by Oakland County through the Community 
Development Block Grant Program (CDBG). 

CCIITTYY CCOOUUNNCCIILL AACCTTIIOONN RREEPPOORRTT

J-04b



Page 2 of 2

March 27, 2012 

To: John Szerlag, City Manager 
Re: Bid Award – Home Chore Lawn and Yard Services (cont’d) 

Legal Considerations

ITB-COT 12-07, seasonal requirements of lawn and yard services for Troy residents using the Home 
Chore Program with an option to renew for one (1) additional season was competitively bid, in 
accordance with Chapter 7 of the City Code.  Awards are contingent upon contractors’ submission of 
properly executed bids and contract documents, including insurance certificates and all other 
specified requirements. 

Recommendation

City management recommends City Council award contracts for seasonal requirements of lawn and 
yard services for Troy residents using the Home Chore Program with an option to renew for one (1) 
additional season to the low total bidders, Outdoor Enhancements of Lake Orion, MI as primary 
contractor, and DTL Lawn Care of Rochester Hills, MI, as secondary contractor at unit prices 
contained in the bid tabulation dated 3/15/2012, which expires December 31, 2012. 

G:\CDBG\Agenda 04.02.12 SR1: Home Chore Lawn and Yard Services



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 12-07
Opening Date -- 3/15/2012 BID TABULATION Page 1 of 7
Date Reviewed - 3/27/2012 LAWN SERVICES/HOME CHORE PROGRAM

sl
VENDOR NAME:

EST NO.
PROPOSAL A: LAWN CARE SERVICES $576

64 Lawn Care Services at a Residential City of Troy 9.00$             11.00$             10.24$               
Lots Home -average lot size 100 ft x 180 ft

260.00$          
26 Lawn-care Services at lots over 100 ft x 180 ft 10.00$           12.00$             12.24$               

Lots or corner lots

ESTIMATED TOTAL:  - 26 Weeks - 21,736.00$     26,416.00$      25,313.60$        

PROPOSAL B: YARD CLEAN UP 3,072$            
64 Yard clean up at a residential City of Troy 48.00$           25.00$             39.00$               

Lots home - average lot size 100 ft x 180 ft
1,508$            

26 Yard Clean up for lots over 100 ft x 180 ft or 58.00$           30.00$             49.00$               
Lots corner lots

ESTIMATED TOTAL: - 2 Clean-Ups - 9,160.00$       4,760.00$        7,540.00$          
GRAND TOTAL BOTH SERVICES: Estimated 30,896.00$    

SITE INSPECTIONS: Yes or No No Yes Blank
Date

PHONE NUMBERS: Daytime
24 Hour
Contact Name
Hrs of Operation

PAYMENT TERMS:

EXCEPTIONS:

ALL OR NONE AWARD: Y or N Y Y N

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Signed Y or N Y Y Y

VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE: Attached    Y or N Y Y Y

ADDENDUM: Attached  Y or N N N Y

ATTEST: BOLDFACE TYPE DENOTES LOW TOTAL BIDDERS
  Cindy Stewart
  Susan Riesterer
  Susan Leirstein ________________________________

Susan Leirstein CPPO, CPPB
G:\ITB-COT 09-31 Lawn Care Home Chore Program Purchasing Director

Marlin Maxwell

SECONDARY

3/3/2012

Maxwell Lawn
Care Svc LLC

PRICE PER SERVICE

313-953-1560
313-790-8586

31,176.00$                

PRICE PER SERVICE PRICE PER SERVICE

Outdoor
Enhancements

PRIMARY

DTL Lawn Care

248-693-1269
248-891-3760
Peter Carroll
8am-8pm M-F

248-659-8069
248-495-1362

David Lee
8am-7pm

32,853.60$                  

7-7pm

Net 15 days N/30 2% Net 10

Blank Blank Blank



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 12-07
Opening Date -- 3/15/2012 BID TABULATION Pg 2 of 7
Date Reviewed - 3/27/2012 LAWN SERVICES/HOME CHORE PROGRAM

VENDOR NAME:

EST NO.

PROPOSAL A: LAWN CARE SERVICES
64 Lawn Care Services at a Residential City of Troy 10.45$            10.50$             10.50$              

Lots Home -average lot size 100 ft x 180 ft

26 Lawn-care Services at lots over 100 ft x 180 ft 12.70$            12.99$             12.50$              
Lots or corner lots

ESTIMATED TOTAL:  - 26 Weeks - 25,974.00$     26,253.24$      25,922.00$       

PROPOSAL B: YARD CLEAN UP 
64 Yard clean up at a residential City of Troy 45.00$            44.00$             50.00$              

Lots home - average lot size 100 ft x 180 ft

26 Yard Clean up for lots over 100 ft x 180 ft or 55.00$            54.99$             60.00$              
Lots corner lots

ESTIMATED TOTAL: - 2 Clean-Ups - 8,620.00$       8,491.48$        9,520.00$         
GRAND TOTAL BOTH SERVICES: Estimated 34,594.00$    

SITE INSPECTIONS: Yes or No Yes Yes No
Date

                                
PHONE NUMBERS: Daytime

24 Hour
Contact Name
Hrs of Operation

PAYMENT TERMS:

EXCEPTIONS:

ALL OR NONE AWARD: Y or N Y N Y

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Signed Y or N Y Y Y

VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE: Attached    Y or N Y Y Y

ADDENDUM: Attached  Y or N N N Y

G:\ITB-COT 09-31 Lawn Care Home Chore Program

Green Meadows Beneficial AustinMorgan
Lawnscape Inc Lawn Service Companies LLC

PRICE PER SERVICE PRICE PER SERVICE PRICE PER SERVICE

34,744.72$               35,442.00$                 

586-254-7775 586-872-1342 248-629-7257
586-707-1499 586-872-1342 248-770-4796

current contractor familiar w/neighborhoods

Dan DeClerck Chris Samaan Christie Rasins
8am-8pm 9-7pm 8-5pm

None N/A Blank

Net 30 Net 30 Net 21



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 12-07
Opening Date -- 3/15/2012 BID TABULATION Pg 3 of 7
Date Reviewed - 3/27/2012 LAWN SERVICES/HOME CHORE PROGRAM

VENDOR NAME:

EST NO.

PROPOSAL A: LAWN CARE SERVICES
64 Lawn Care Services at a Residential City of Troy 14.00$            14.00$             16.00$              

Lots Home -average lot size 100 ft x 180 ft

26 Lawn-care Services at lots over 100 ft x 180 ft 18.00$            16.00$             16.00$              
Lots or corner lots

ESTIMATED TOTAL:  - 26 Weeks - 35,464.00$     34,112.00$      37,440.00$       

PROPOSAL B: YARD CLEAN UP 
64 Yard clean up at a residential City of Troy 5.00$             50.00$             45.00$              

Lots home - average lot size 100 ft x 180 ft

26 Yard Clean up for lots over 100 ft x 180 ft or 5.00$             60.00$             45.00$              
Lots corner lots

ESTIMATED TOTAL: - 2 Clean-Ups - 900.00$          9,520.00$        8,100.00$         
GRAND TOTAL BOTH SERVICES: Estimated 36,364.00$    

SITE INSPECTIONS: Yes or No Yes Yes No
Date 3/4 3/6 3/10

PHONE NUMBERS: Daytime
24 Hour
Contact Name
Hrs of Operation

PAYMENT TERMS:

EXCEPTIONS:

ALL OR NONE AWARD: Y or N Y Y N

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Signed Y or N Y Y Y

VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE: Attached    Y or N Y Y Y

ADDENDUM: Attached  Y or N Y Y Y

G:\ITB-COT 09-31 Lawn Care Home Chore Program

MVP Greener Grounds American Dream
Environmental Landscaping Landscaping

LLC

PRICE PER SERVICE PRICE PER SERVICE PRICE PER SERVICE

43,632.00$               45,540.00$                 

3/3/2012

248-249-5711 248-841-6455 586-493-9730
248-249-5711 248-841-6455 313-623-5901

Tony John Plewa Adrienne Coates
7-9pm 7-6pm 8-6pm

$65.00/cut Blank Blank

Net 30 Net 30 Net 30 days
non home chore homes



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 12-07
Opening Date -- 3/15/2012 BID TABULATION Pg 4 of 7
Date Reviewed - 3/27/2012 LAWN SERVICES/HOME CHORE PROGRAM

VENDOR NAME:

EST NO.

PROPOSAL A: LAWN CARE SERVICES
64 Lawn Care Services at a Residential City of Troy 18.00$            17.00$             17.00$              

Lots Home -average lot size 100 ft x 180 ft

26 Lawn-care Services at lots over 100 ft x 180 ft 20.00$            17.00$             22.00$              
Lots or corner lots

ESTIMATED TOTAL:  - 26 Weeks - 43,472.00$     39,780.00$      43,160.00$       

PROPOSAL B: YARD CLEAN UP 
64 Yard clean up at a residential City of Troy 30.00$            69.00$             49.00$              

Lots home - average lot size 100 ft x 180 ft

26 Yard Clean up for lots over 100 ft x 180 ft or 35.00$            69.00$             59.00$              
Lots corner lots

ESTIMATED TOTAL: - 2 Clean-Ups - 5,660.00$       12,420.00$      9,340.00$         
GRAND TOTAL BOTH SERVICES: Estimated 49,132.00$    

SITE INSPECTIONS: Yes or No Yes Yes No
Date 3/8/2012

PHONE NUMBERS: Daytime
24 Hour
Contact Name
Hrs of Operation

PAYMENT TERMS:

EXCEPTIONS:

ALL OR NONE AWARD: Y or N N Y Y

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Signed Y or N Y Y Y

VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE: Attached    Y or N Y Y Y

ADDENDUM: Attached  Y or N N Y N

G:\ITB-COT 09-31 Lawn Care Home Chore Program

Excel United Resource Brantley
Landscaping LLC LLC Development LLC

PRICE PER SERVICE PRICE PER SERVICE PRICE PER SERVICE

52,200.00$               52,500.00$                 

3/5/2012

586-524-2519 248-426-1671 810-610-0427
586-524-2519 313-449-9497 734-722-7398
Nick Holmes David Guth Stanley Brantley

24/7 24/7 7-9pm

Blank Blank Blank

Net 30 Net 30 days Net 30



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 12-07
Opening Date -- 3/15/2012 BID TABULATION Pg 5 of 7
Date Reviewed - 3/27/2012 LAWN SERVICES/HOME CHORE PROGRAM

VENDOR NAME:

EST NO.

PROPOSAL A: LAWN CARE SERVICES
64 Lawn Care Services at a Residential City of Troy 20.00$            25.00$             18.00$              

Lots Home -average lot size 100 ft x 180 ft

26 Lawn-care Services at lots over 100 ft x 180 ft 25.00$            30.00$             22.50$              
Lots or corner lots

ESTIMATED TOTAL:  - 26 Weeks - 50,180.00$     61,880.00$      45,162.00$       

PROPOSAL B: YARD CLEAN UP $89.50 w/gutters

64 Yard clean up at a residential City of Troy 49.50$            50.00$             150.00$            
Lots home - average lot size 100 ft x 180 ft

$95.00 w/gutters

26 Yard Clean up for lots over 100 ft x 180 ft or 55.00$            75.00$             185.00$            
Lots corner lots

ESTIMATED TOTAL: - 2 Clean-Ups - 9,196.00$       10,300.00$      28,820.00$       
GRAND TOTAL BOTH SERVICES: Estimated 59,376.00$    

SITE INSPECTIONS: Yes or No Yes Yes No
Date Blank

PHONE NUMBERS: Daytime
24 Hour
Contact Name
Hrs of Operation

PAYMENT TERMS:

EXCEPTIONS:

ALL OR NONE AWARD: Y or N N Y Y

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Signed Y or N Y Y Y

VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE: Attached    Y or N Y Y Y

ADDENDUM: Attached  Y or N Y Y Y

G:\ITB-COT 09-31 Lawn Care Home Chore Program

Mike's Clean Noel Lawn Redigan
Cut Landscaping Service Outdoor Services

Inc

PRICE PER SERVICE PRICE PER SERVICE PRICE PER SERVICE

72,180.00$               73,982.00$                 

3/7/2012

248-879-4504 734-777-1576 248-894-0985
248-930-8725 734-243-0380 248-935-7752
Mike Misiewicz Ron Noel Sandy Redigan

8-5pm 24/7 9-5pm M-Sat

Attached to Bid Blank Blank

Net 20 30 days 30 days



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 12-07
Opening Date -- 3/15/2012 BID TABULATION Pg 6 of 7
Date Reviewed - 3/27/2012 LAWN SERVICES/HOME CHORE PROGRAM

VENDOR NAME:

EST NO.

PROPOSAL A: LAWN CARE SERVICES
64 Lawn Care Services at a Residential City of Troy 27.00$            23.00$             38.00$               

Lots Home -average lot size 100 ft x 180 ft

26 Lawn-care Services at lots over 100 ft x 180 ft 33.00$            32.00$             40.00$               
Lots or corner lots

ESTIMATED TOTAL:  - 26 Weeks - 67,236.00$     59,904.00$      90,272.00$        

PROPOSAL B: YARD CLEAN UP 
64 Yard clean up at a residential City of Troy 45.00$            90.00$             48.00$               

Lots home - average lot size 100 ft x 180 ft

26 Yard Clean up for lots over 100 ft x 180 ft or 65.00$            135.00$           58.00$               
Lots corner lots

ESTIMATED TOTAL: - 2 Clean-Ups - 9,140.00$       18,540.00$      9,160.00$          
GRAND TOTAL BOTH SERVICES: Estimated 76,376.00$    

SITE INSPECTIONS: Yes or No Yes No No
Date 3/5/2012

PHONE NUMBERS: Daytime
24 Hour
Contact Name
Hrs of Operation

PAYMENT TERMS:

EXCEPTIONS:

ALL OR NONE AWARD: Y or N Y N N

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Signed Y or N Y Y Y

VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE: Attached    Y or N Y Y Y

ADDENDUM: Attached  Y or N Y Y N

G:\ITB-COT 09-31 Lawn Care Home Chore Program

A Little of the Top Green Valley Shamo
Conservation Svc Landscaping & Svc Inc

Inc

PRICE PER SERVICE PRICE PER SERVICE PRICE PER SERVICE

78,444.00$               99,432.00$                  

810-867-4935 586-421-1769 586-822-2181
810-625-7803 810-560-3026 586-822-2181

Mike Jean Paul Hayes Salam Shamo
8-5pm M-F 8-5pm M-F 7-9pm

Blank Blank Blank

Net 30 days Net 25 days monthly



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 12-07
Opening Date -- 3/15/2012 BID TABULATION Pg 7 of 7
Date Reviewed - 3/27/2012 LAWN SERVICES/HOME CHORE PROGRAM

VENDOR NAME:

EST NO.

PROPOSAL A: LAWN CARE SERVICES
64 Lawn Care Services at a Residential City of Troy 44.75$            35.00$             

Lots Home -average lot size 100 ft x 180 ft

26 Lawn-care Services at lots over 100 ft x 180 ft 68.00$            55.00$             
Lots or corner lots

ESTIMATED TOTAL:  - 26 Weeks - 120,432.00$   95,420.00$      

PROPOSAL B: YARD CLEAN UP $35.00/hr

64 Yard clean up at a residential City of Troy 225.00$          DMS
Lots home - average lot size 100 ft x 180 ft

$35.00/hr

26 Yard Clean up for lots over 100 ft x 180 ft or 375.00$          DMS
Lots corner lots

ESTIMATED TOTAL: - 2 Clean-Ups - 48,300.00$     N/A
GRAND TOTAL BOTH SERVICES: Estimated 168,732.00$  N/A

SITE INSPECTIONS: Yes or No No No
Date

PHONE NUMBERS: Daytime
24 Hour
Contact Name
Hrs of Operation

PAYMENT TERMS:

EXCEPTIONS:

ALL OR NONE AWARD: Y or N N N

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Signed Y or N Y Y

VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE: Attached    Y or N Y Y

ADDENDUM: Attached  Y or N N Y

G:\ITB-COT 09-31 Lawn Care Home Chore Program

Chas F Irish Warner Brothers
Co, Inc Services

PRICE PER SERVICE PRICE PER SERVICE

586-775-6600 248-673-6092
586-453-9492 248-431-5124

Chuck Irish Tim Warner
8:30-5pm 24/7

Blank Blank

Net 30 days Net 30



Revised 1/12 

 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT 

PUBLIC SERVICE CONTRACT 

PY 2011 

 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 

                                                Municipality 
______________________________________________________________________   

                                                                    Service Agency 

 

Service Delivery 

 

Effective Date: May 1,  Ending Date:  April 30,  ___ 

 

This contract shall be effective for 2 year(s) from the beginning effective date or when funding has 

been expended, whichever comes first. Contracts should not exceed two years in duration. 

 

CONTRACT FUNDING SOURCES: 

 

CDBG Program Year: ___________    Account Name:   

 

 

Total CDBG Dollar Amount of Contract:  $________________ 

 

  
 

Section I.  AGREEMENT 

This contract is made this day, ___/___/_______, between _____________________________________ 

                      (Name of Service Agency) 

 hereinafter designated as the "Service Agency", having its principal office at 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

(Service Agency Address) 

and, __________________________________________, hereinafter designated as the "Municipality", 

                        (Name of Municipality) 

having its principal office at___________________________________________________________  

                                                 (Municipality Address) 

***Section II.  PURPOSE 
A)  The purpose of this contract shall be: (Detail description of  services to be provided, for whom and 

at what cost. Include a specific unit of measure to document how costs are derived. Include 

attachments as needed)              

           

           

           

            



Revised 1/12 

 

B)  Federal CDBG Performance Measures are pre-determined for public service activities and include:   

Goal - Improve Quality of Life; Objective - Suitable Living Environment; Indicator - # of Low/Moderate 

Income Persons with New Access to Service as reported in the Direct Benefit Activity Report; Outcome - 

Improved Availability/Accessibility.  

 

Section III.  THE SERVICE AGENCY’S RESPONSIBILITIES 

The Service Agency shall:   

A) Maintain records pertaining to the monies received and services provided in accordance with this 

agreement for a minimum of seven years from the completion of this agreement.  Allow the County of 

Oakland, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), the Comptroller General of 

the United States and any of their authorized representative’s access to financial records pertaining to 

Community Development Block Grant Funds and this agreement for the purpose of audit or 

examination. 

B) Provide the Municipality and Oakland County Community & Home Improvement Division a specific 

unit(s) of measure for all services.  

C) Provide the Municipality invoices for services rendered based on actual costs. 

D) Submit payment requests that include required supporting documentation monthly or quarterly.  

Required documentation includes the “Direct Benefit Activity Report” to capture client information. 

E) Provide management and personnel to adequately perform the services prescribed by this agreement. 

F) Be solely responsible for any and all taxes (federal, state and/or local); worker's compensation 

insurance; disability payments; social security payments; unemployment insurance payments; 

insurance, and/or any similar type of payments for the Agency or any employee thereof; and shall 

hold the Municipality harmless from any and all such payments. 

G) Provide insurance in the kind and amount specified by the Municipality.  The Municipality              

shall be named as an additional insured thereon and furnished with a certificate thereof when 

applicable. 

H) The Agency will not solicit or apply funds from any other source for the services reimbursed under this 

agreement. 

 

 

Section IV.  THE MUNICIPALITY’S RESPONSIBILITIES 

The Municipality shall: 

A)  In consideration for services rendered by the Service Agency, pay a total sum not to exceed the 

      CDBG program year funded amount of $__________________. 

B)  Recompense the Service Agency upon receipt of a payment request that includes accurate required 

 supporting documentation from the Service Agency in amounts and time intervals as specified here. 

 

               

 

 

Section V.  COMPLIANCE 

A) The Service Agency shall comply with applicable laws, ordinances, codes and regulations of the 

Federal, State and local governments.  

 

 



Revised 1/12 

 

 

Section VI.  DISCRIMINATION PROHIBITED 
The Service Agency shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment with respect 

to hire, tenure, terms, condition or privileges of employment on a matter directly or indirectly related to 

employment, because of race, color, religion, national origin, age, sex, height, weight, or marital status 

pursuant to the Elliot Larsen Civil Rights Act, 1976, P.A. 453.  The Service  Agency and the Municipality 

shall also comply with the provisions of the Michigan Handicappers Civil Rights Act, 1976, P.A. 220 and 

the Federal Rehabilitation Act of 1973, P.A. 93-112, 87 Stat. 394, which require that no employee or client 

or otherwise qualified handicapped individual shall, solely by reason of his/her handicap, be excluded from 

participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any program or activity 

receiving Federal assistance. No person shall, on the grounds of race, creed, color, sex, age, national origin, 

height, weight, handicap, or marital status be excluded from participation in, be denied the proceeds of, or 

be subject to discrimination in the performance of this contract.   

 

 

Section VII.  PROHIBITION OF POLITICAL AND RELIGIOUS ACTIVITY 

There shall be no religious worship, instruction or proselytization as part of, or in connection with, the 

performance of this agreement.  None of the funds, materials, property or services under this agreement 

shall be used in the performance of this agreement for any partisan political activity, including 

lobbying, as specified in Federal Circular A-122 Cost Principles for Nonprofit Organizations -- 

lobbying revisions, or to further the election, defeat, recall, impeachment, appointment or dismissal of 

any candidate for or from any public office. 

 

 

Section VIII.  GENERAL CONTRACT PROVISIONS 
A) Merger or Integration: This agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Service Agency 

and the Municipality with respect to the subject matter hereof; there are no other further written or 

oral understandings or agreements with respect hereto.  

 

B) Modification, Assignment or Subcontracting Absent Prior Written Consent:  No variation or 

modification of this agreement and no waiver of its provisions shall be valid unless in writing and 

signed by the duly authorized officers of the Service Agency and the Municipality.  Any alterations, 

additions or deletions to the terms of this agreement, which are required by the enactment of 

legislation, regulations and directives, are automatically incorporated into this agreement on the 

date designated by law, regulation or directive.  

 

C) Termination:  Either party may, at any time during the life of this agreement, terminate this 

agreement by giving thirty (30) days written notice to the other party and Oakland County 

Community & Home Improvement Division of its intention to terminate and an opportunity for 

consultation prior to termination.  In the event of a termination, the Municipality’s obligation shall 

only be to reimburse the Service Agency for services rendered up to notification of termination  

 

D) Addendum:  A contract duration may be extended or shortened, funds may be added or subtracted 

via an addendum signed by a representative from the Municipality and the Service Agency 

indicating the exact changes.  The Municipality shall provide a copy to Oakland County 



Revised 1/12 

 

Community & Home Improvement.  

 

E) Hold Harmless: To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Service Agency agrees to indemnify, pay 

in behalf of, and hold harmless the Municipality, Oakland County Community & Home 

Improvement, their elected and appointed officials, employees, volunteers, boards, commissions 

and others working in behalf of the Municipality and/or County, against any and all claims, 

demands, suits, losses, including all costs connected therewith for any damages which may be 

asserted, claimed or recovered against or from the Municipality and/or County, by reason of 

personal injury, including bodily injury and death, and/or property damage, including loss of use 

thereof, which arises out of, or is in any way connected or associated with the activity authorized by 

this contract.  

 

F) Confidentiality: The use or disclosure of information by the Municipality or Service Agency 

concerning services, applicants or recipients obtained in connection with the performance of the 

agreement shall be restricted to the purposes directly connected with the administration of the 

services provided under this agreement.  Such information shall not be used for any other purpose 

unless required by law, statute or other legal process and is disclosed to Oakland County 

Community & Home Improvement.  

 

G) Disputes: The Municipality shall notify the Service Agency in writing of its intent to pursue a claim 

against the Service Agency for breach of any terms of this agreement.  No suit may be commenced 

by the Municipality for breach of the agreement prior to the expiration of ninety (90) days from the 

date of such notification. Within this ninety (90) day period, the Municipality at the request of the 

Service Agency must meet with an appointed representative of the Service Agency for the purpose 

of attempting to resolve the dispute.  The Service Agency shall be given the opportunity to cure or 

remedy any breach within such ninety (90) day period.   

 

H) Notices: Whenever under this agreement a provision is made for notice of any kind, unless 

otherwise herein expressly provided, it shall be in writing and shall be served personally or sent by 

registered or certified mail with postage prepaid to the designated representatives at the addresses 

supplied below. A copy shall be provided to Oakland County Community & Home Improvement.  

 

I) Equal Employment Opportunity:  The Service Agency shall comply with Executive Order 11246 of 

Sept. 24, 1965, entitled "Equal Employment Opportunity, "as amended by Executive Order 11375 

October 13, 1967, and as supplemented in Department of Labor regulations (41 CFR chapter 60).   

 

J) Copeland "Anti-Kickback" Act: The Service Agency shall comply with the Copeland "Anti-

Kickback" Act (18 U.S.C.874) as supplemented in Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR part 

3). (Applies to contracts and sub grants for construction or repair) 

 

K) Reporting/Monitoring Requirements: The Municipality shall monitor the operations of vendor 

activities under this contract to assure compliance with applicable Federal requirements, contract 

provisions and that performance goals are being achieved on an annual basis.  

 

L) Patent Regulations: The Service Agency shall comply with the Municipality’s requirements 



Revised 1/12 

 

pertaining to patent rights with respect to any discovery or invention, copyrights and rights in data 

which arise or is developed in the course of or under such contract.  

 

M) Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion The Service Agency shall comply 

with the provisions of 24 CFR Part 24 that neither it nor its principals is presently debarred, 

suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation 

in this contract. Additionally, the Contractor shall not use, directly or indirectly, any of the funds 

provided by this contract to employ, award contracts to, or otherwise engage the services of, or 

fund any contractor/subcontractor during any period that the contractor/subcontractor is debarred, 

suspended or ineligible under the provisions of 24 CFR Part 24. Using the Excluded Parties Listing 

System (http://epls.arnet.gov), Oakland County Community & Home Improvement Division has 

determined, as of the date of this contract that the Contractor is not excluded from Federal 

Procurement and Non-procurement Programs.  

 

 

IX.  SERVICE AGENCY AND MUNICIPALITY CONTACT INFORMATION 

 

       
SERVICE AGENCY 

 

MUNICIPALITY 
 

Name: 

 

Name: 

 

 

Representative  Name: 

 

 

Representative  Name: 

 

 

Phone #: 

 

 

Phone #: 

 

 

Email Address: 

 

 

Email Address: 

 

 

Address: 

 

 

Address: 

 

 

 

 

IRS #:  

 

 

http://epls.arnet.gov/


Revised 1/12 

 

 
X.  CONTRACT ACCEPTANCE 

The undersigned indicate by their signatures that they are authorized to act on behalf of their respective 

party in this capacity. 

 

 

SERVICE AGENCY 

 

MUNICIPALITY 
 

Name: 

 

Name: 

 

Officer Name: 

 

Officer Name: 

 

Officer Title: 

 

Officer Title: 

 

Signature: 

 

Signature: 

 

Witnessed: 

 

Witnessed: 

 

Date: 

 

Date: 

 



 

 
April 9, 2013 
 
TO:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
FROM: Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic & Community Development 
  Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
  MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager  
  Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director  
 
SUBJECT: Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Low Bidder Meeting Specifications - Printing 

Services for the Troy Today Quarterly Newsletter 
 
History 
The Troy Today Quarterly Newsletter, an all-encompassing newsletter to inform residents and 
businesses about pertinent City news, Library, Historic Village, Nature Center and Recreation 
programs and special events, is mailed to all residential and business addresses.  In addition, a Flip 
page newsletter is posted on the City’s website.  The existing contract competitively bid originally, 
May 24, 2010 is expiring. 
 
Purchasing 
On April 8, 2013, a public bid opening was conducted as required by City Charter and Code in order 
to provide printing and delivery services of the Troy Today Quarterly Newsletter.  One hundred nine 
(109) vendors were notified of the bid opportunity on the Michigan Inter-governmental Trade Network 
(MITN) website; www.mitn.info.  The bid was also sent to the Troy Chamber of Commerce.  Three (3) 
responsive bids were received.  One (1) bidder was disqualified for not submitting a bid surety check 
as specified.  Below is a detailed vendor summary: 
         

Companies notified via MITN  109 

Troy Companies notified via MITN  8 

Troy Companies notified ‐ Active email Notification  6 

Troy Companies notified ‐ Active non‐paying  2 

Companies that viewed the bid   36 

Troy Companies that viewed the bid  3 

 
 
Grand Blanc Printing Co, Inc of Grand Blanc, MI, was the low bidder meeting all bid specifications and is 
being recommended to provide one (1) year requirements for the printing and delivery of the Troy 
Quarterly Newsletter with an option to renew for two (2) additional years.  Grand Blanc Printing Co. Inc 
is currently providing printing services for the City, is meeting all bid specifications and is doing an 
excellent job of handling the printing and delivery services of the Troy Today Quarterly Newsletter. Note 
that web press equipment is required to provide printing services for the Troy Today Quarterly 
Newsletter. 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
  
 

MITN provides a resourceful online platform to streamline the 
procurement process, reduce costs, and make it easier and more 
transparent for vendors to do business with the City of Troy. 
Active MITN members with a current membership and paying annual 
dues receive automatic electronic notification which allows instant 
access to Bids, RFPS and Quote opportunities with the City.   
Active MITN non-paying members are responsible to monitor and 
check the MITN website for opportunities to do business with the City. 
Inactive MITN member status can occur when a company does not 
renew their account upon expiration.  Inactive members cannot be 
notified of solicitations or access any bid information. 

stewartc
Text Box
J-04c



CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

 
 

 
Financial Considerations 
Funds are available from the printing accounts of the City Manager, the Library and Recreation 
Departments operating budgets. 
 
Recommendation 
City management recommends awarding a one (1) year contract with the option to renew for two (2) 
additional years for printing and delivery services of the Troy Today Quarterly Newsletter to the low 
bidder meeting specifications, Grand Blanc Printing Co., Inc., of Grand Blanc, MI for an estimated 
total cost of $39,418.80, plus the actual cost of bulk rate postage and $50.00 per issue to post the 
Flip page newsletter on the City’s website, and additional charges if needed not to exceed $3,900.00 
at prices as contained in the attached bid tabulation  to expire April 30, 2014, in accordance with 
contract requirements. 
 
G:\Bid Award 13-14 New Format\Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 2 ITB-COT 13-05 



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 13-05
Opening Date -- 4/8/2013 BID TABULATION Page 1 of 2
Date Reviewed - 4/8/2013 PRINTING OF TROY TODAY  NEWSLETTER

VENDOR NAME:

Check #
Check Amt

BID PROPOSAL A: 4 times/year
Cost/Issue Total Annual Cost Cost/Issue Total Annual Cost

35,000 copies per printing of Troy Today, 4 times/year

Base Bid: 35#           Gloss Text
(64 pages + 8 pages) $9,854.70 $39,418.80 $18,189.99 $72,759.96

Cover:
Inside:

$ + per 4/page spread: $727.00 $917.77
$ - per 4/page spread: $271.45

Changes once the proof is produced:
$/hour: $50.00 $80.00

BID PROPOSAL B: 
Cost/Issue Cost/Issue

$50.00 $250.00
COMPLETION SCHEDULE:

Can Meet
Cannot Meet

CONTACT INFORMATION:
Hrs of Operation
Phone

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Y/N

PAYMENT TERMS:

EXCEPTIONS:

QUESTIONNAIRE: Y/N

REFERENCES: Y/N

BOLDFACE TYPE DENOTES LOWEST BIDDER MEETING SPECIFICATIONS
PROPOSAL - 1 Year Requirement Printing of Troy Quarterly Newsletter with the Option to Renew

DMS: for Two Additional Years
Vendor:  Stafford Media Solutions 
Reason:  No Bid Surety Check as specified
ATTEST: MaryBeth Murz,
Susan Riesterer Purchasing Manager
Cynthia Stewart

G:/ITB-COT 13-05 Printing of the Troy Quarterly Newsletter

Resolute

Belleville, MI
#21390321
$2,000.00

A Litho.Grand River Printing & 
Imaging

Xpedx Influence

Printing & Delivery Troy Today Quarterly Newsletter
Cover: 60# Gloss Text #3
Inside: 35# Alternative Offset/80 bright

Flip page Newsletter for Posting on City's website:

(140,000) copies/year) as specified.

72 total pages:

Additional Charges:

Paper Manufactured by:

Cost per addition or subtraction of a 4-page spread.

Yes

M - F 9:00 am - 5:00 pm
(810) 694-1155

Yes

Grand Blanc Printing
Grand Blanc, MI

Current Vendor/Check on file

Sonoma Gloss
Norbrite Plus

Yes Yes

None None

Yes Yes

Net 30 Net 30

Yes Yes

24 hrs./7 days/week
(734) 394-1400



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 13-05
Opening Date -- 4/8/2013 BID TABULATION Page 2 of 2
Date Reviewed - 4/8/2013 PRINTING OF TROY TODAY  NEWSLETTER

VENDOR NAME:

Check #
Check Amt

BID PROPOSAL A: 4 times/year
Cost/Issue Total Annual Cost Cost/Issue Total Annual Cost

35,000 copies per printing of Troy Today, 4 times/year

Base Bid: 35#           Gloss Text
(64 pages + 8 pages) $20,970.00 $83,880.00

Cover:
Inside:

$ + per 4/page spread: $1,150.00
$ - per 4/page spread:

Changes once the proof is produced:
$/hour: $50.00

BID PROPOSAL B: 
Cost/Issue

$0.00
COMPLETION SCHEDULE:

Can Meet
Cannot Meet

CONTACT INFORMATION:
Hrs of Operation
Phone

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Y/N

PAYMENT TERMS:

EXCEPTIONS:

QUESTIONNAIRE: Y/N

REFERENCES: Y/N

PROPOSAL - 1 Year Requirement Printing of Troy Quarterly Newsletter with the Option to Renew
for Two Additional Years

G:/ITB-COT 13-05 Printing of the Troy Quarterly Newsletter

Flip page Newsletter for Posting on City's website:

Additional Charges:
Cost per addition or subtraction of a 4-page spread.

Paper Manufactured by:

$2,000.00

Printing & Delivery Troy Today Quarterly Newsletter
Cover: 60# Gloss Text #3
Inside: 35# Alternative Offset/80 bright

(140,000) copies/year) as specified.

72 total pages:

Yes

Accuform Printing & Graphics, 
Inc.

Detroit, MI
#9081405581

Unisource
Unisource

M - S 6:00 am - 11:00 pm
(313) 271- 5600

Yes

Yes

Net 30

None

Yes



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  April 10, 2013 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From: Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
 MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager 
  Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
  Kurt Bovensiep, Superintendent Parks, Streets, and Drains 
 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 2: Award To Low Bidder with Minor Deviation –  

Mosquito Control  
 
History 
The Parks Division is responsible for the maintenance of all municipal property including the control of pests.  
Park patrons, golf course participants, and property owners abutting some City of Troy maintained retention 
ponds have become accustomed to using these facilities with limited nuisances like mosquitoes.  The objective 
of mosquito control is not to eradicate all mosquitoes but to limit the population to a tolerable threshold.  The 
control targets both mosquito larva and adult mosquitoes.  Although Oakland County Department of Health and 
Human Services recommends the best form of protection from mosquitoes is personal protection products, the 
mosquito control products used by professionals will decrease the mosquito population at some of our 
facilities. 
 
Purchasing 
On March 21, 2013, a bid opening was conducted as required by City Charter and Code for three (3) year 
requirements of Mosquito Control at City owned parks, cemeteries, golf courses, and some retention ponds.  
Eighty-five (85) vendors were notified of the bid opportunity on the Michigan Inter-governmental Trade Network 
(MITN) website; www.mitn.info.  The bid was also sent to the Troy Chamber of Commerce.  Three (3) bid 
responses were received.  Below is a detailed vendor summary: 
         

 
Companies notified via MITN 85 

Troy Companies notified via MITN 4 

Troy Companies notified - Active email Notification 4 

Troy Companies notified - Active non-paying 0 

Companies that viewed the bid  17 

Troy Companies that viewed the bid 0 
 
Custom Personalized Lawn Care submitted two (2) bids; one low bid as specified and the other low bid with a 
minor deviation.  After reviewing these proposals and researching the products proposed, Custom Personalized 
Lawn Care of Flint, MI is being recommended for Mosquito Control using products Vecto Bac GS for mosquito 
larva as specified; and Duet for adult mosquitoes, a minor deviation, at unit prices detailed in the attached bid 
tabulation.  The Adulticide Duet is a minor deviation from the original specification and is slightly more 
expensive, but less than the pricing bid by the third vendor.  This product is more effective and environmentally 
friendly, thus substantiating this deviation.   
 
 
 
 

MITN provides a resourceful online platform to streamline the 
procurement process, reduce costs, and make it easier and more 
transparent for vendors to do business with the City of Troy. 
Active MITN members with a current membership and paying annual 
dues receive automatic electronic notification which allows instant 
access to Bids, RFPS and Quote opportunities with the City.   
Active MITN non-paying members are responsible to monitor and 
check the MITN website for opportunities to do business with the City. 
Inactive MITN member status can occur when a company does not 
renew their account upon expiration.  Inactive members cannot be 
notified of solicitations or access any bid information. 

 

http://www.mitn.info/�
stewartc
Text Box
J-04d



 

 

2 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
  

 
Financial 
Funds for Mosquito Control are budgeted in the Parks Division and Streets and Drains Division operating 
budgets.  Also note that for this fiscal year; the City of Troy is eligible to seek reimbursement from the Oakland 
County Department of Health and Human Services Program up to $11,956.08 for the control of mosquito larva 
only. 
 
Recommendation 
City management recommends awarding a three (3) year contract to provide Mosquito Control to the lowest 
bidder with a minor deviation: Custom Personalized Lawn Care of Flint, MI at unit prices as contained in the 
attached bid tabulation for an estimated total three (3) year cost of $102,810.13, with the recognition that this 
estimate may change but not to exceed budgetary limitations.  The award is contingent upon the contractor’s 
submission of properly executed bid documents including insurance certificates and all other specified 
requirements. 
 
G:\Bid Award 13-14 New Format\Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 2 Mosquito Control ITB-COT 13-08.doc 



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 13-08
Opening Date -- 3/21/2013 BID TABULATION Pg 1 of 6
Date Reviewed - 4/10/2013 MOSQUITO CONTROL

VENDOR NAME:

Check #
Check Amt

UNIT PRICES SHALL BE QUOTED BY THE COST/UNIT OF (ACRE OR BASIN).  
THE BRIQUETTES WHICH SHALL BE QUOTED ON A PER UNIT BASIS.

Larvicide (as specified) : Vecto Bac GS Adulticide (deviation) : Duet 
PROPOSAL A EST QTY

RETENTION PONDS (5 Applications) Labor Product Labor Product Labor Product
Larvicide 5.6 Acres 33.57$          11.88$      33.57$         11.88$      33.57$        11.88$       
Adulticide 10.2 Acres 13.11$          1.13$        13.11$         1.13$        13.11$        1.13$         

321.71$        78.05$      321.71$       78.05$      321.71$      78.05$       
399.77$        399.77$       399.77$      

1,998.84$     1,998.84$    1,998.84$   
PROPOSAL B

PARKS (5 Applications)
Larvicide 41.7 Acres 33.57$          11.88$      33.57$         11.88$      33.57$        11.88$       
Adulticide 316.5 Acres 3.32$            1.13$        3.32$           1.13$        3.32$          1.13$         

2,450.65$     853.04$    2,450.65$    853.04$    2,450.65$   853.04$     
3,303.69$     3,303.69$    3,303.69$   

16,518.45$   16,518.45$  16,518.45$ 
PROPOSAL C

MISC. MUNICIPAL SITES (5 Applications)
Larvicide 4.0 Acres 33.57$          11.88$      33.57$         11.88$      33.57$        11.88$       
Adulticide 65.7 Acres 9.70$            1.13$        9.70$           1.13$        9.70$          1.13$         

771.57$        121.76$    771.57$       121.76$    771.57$      121.76$     
893.33$        893.33$       893.33$      

Estimated Total Cost Proposal C 4,466.66$     4,466.66$    4,466.66$   
PROPOSAL D

CEMETERIES (2 Applications)
Adulticide 9.8 Acres 56.00$          1.13$        56.00$         1.13$        56.00$        1.13$         

548.80$        11.07$      548.80$       11.07$      548.80$      11.07$       
559.87$       559.87$      559.87$     

Estimated Total Cost Proposal D 1,119.75$     1,119.75$    1,119.75$   
PROPOSAL E

SYLVAN GLEN GOLF COURSE (5 Applications)
Larvicide 21.1 Acres 33.57$          11.88$      33.57$         11.88$      33.57$        11.88$       
Adulticide 23.5 Acres 15.70$          1.13$        15.70$         1.13$        15.70$        1.13$         

1,077.28$     277.22$    1,077.28$    277.22$    1,077.28$   277.22$     
1,354.50$     1,354.50$    1,354.50$   

Estimated Total Cost Proposal E 6,772.50$     6,772.50$    6,772.50$   
PROPOSAL F

SANCTUARY LAKE GOLF COURSE (5 Applications)
Larvicide 2.2 Acres 33.57$          11.88$      33.57$         11.88$      33.57$        11.88$       
Adulticide 26.0 Acres 15.70$          1.13$        15.70$         1.13$        15.70$        1.13$         

482.05$        55.52$      482.05$       55.52$      482.05$      55.52$       
537.57$        537.57$       537.57$      

Estimated Total Cost Proposal F 2,687.85$     2,687.85$    2,687.85$   
$33,564.04 $33,564.04 $33,564.04

Custom Personalized Lawn Care
Flint, MI
592266

$1,000.00

2013 2014 2015

Application Cost 

Application Cost 

Application Cost 

Estimated Total Cost Proposal A

Estimated Total Cost Proposal B

Application Cost 

Application Cost 

Application Cost 

Estimated Total Cost Proposals A-F



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 13-08
Opening Date -- 3/21/2013 BID TABULATION Pg 2 of 6
Date Reviewed - 4/10/2013 MOSQUITO CONTROL

VENDOR NAME:

Check #
Check Amt

UNIT PRICES SHALL BE QUOTED BY THE COST/UNIT OF (ACRE OR BASIN).  

THE BRIQUETTES WHICH SHALL BE QUOTED ON A PER UNIT BASIS.

Larvicide (as specified) : Vecto Bac GS Adulticide (deviation) : Duet 

EST QTY
PROPOSAL G:

Altosid XR Briquettes 200 0.50$            3.03$        0.50$           3.03$        0.50$          3.03$         
100.00$        606.00$    100.00$       606.00$    100.00$      606.00$     
$706.00 $706.00 $706.00

$34,270.04 $34,270.04 $34,270.04

$102,810.13
SITE INSPECTION: Y/N

Date

CONTACT INFORMATION Hrs.
Phone 

COMPLETION SCHEDULE: Can Meet
Cannot Meet

ALL OR NONE AWARD: Y/N

REFERENCES: Y/N

INSURANCE: Can Meet
Cannot Meet

PESTICIDE LICENSE: Y/N

MSDS SHEETS: Y/N
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:
PAYMENT TERMS:     Y or N

EXCEPTIONS:

GENERAL QUESTIONNAIRE:

NO BIDS:
Eradico Services, Inc BOLDFACE TYPE DENOTES LOWEST TOTAL ACCEPTABLE BIDDER

ATTEST: PROPOSAL - Three-Year Requirements of Mosquito Control
Susan Riesterer
Kurt Bovensiep ____________________________

MaryBeth Murz, 
Purchasing Manager

G:/ITB-COT 13-08 Mosquito Control

Custom Personalized Lawn Care
Flint, MI
592266

$1,000.00

2013 2014 2015

Estimated Total Cost Proposal G

Estimated Grand Total Proposal

Yes - multiple times

M-F 8:00 am - 7:00 pm

Estimated Grand Total Proposal 3 Years.

(810) 444-4904

X

Yes

Net 30

None

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes
Yes



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 13-08
Opening Date -- 3/21/2013 BID TABULATION Pg 3 of 6
Date Reviewed - 4/10/2013 MOSQUITO CONTROL

VENDOR NAME:

Check #
Check Amt

UNIT PRICES SHALL BE QUOTED BY THE COST/UNIT OF (ACRE OR BASIN).  
THE BRIQUETTES WHICH SHALL BE QUOTED)

Larvicide (as specified) : Vecto Bac GS Adulticide (as specified) : BIO Mist 4+12
PROPOSAL A EST QTY

RETENTION PONDS (5 Applications) Labor Product Labor Product Labor Product
Larvicide 5.6 Acres 33.57$         11.88$      33.57$       11.88$      33.57$       11.88$         
Adulticide 10.2 Acres 13.11$         0.75$        13.11$       0.75$        13.11$       0.75$          

321.71$       74.18$      321.71$      74.18$      321.71$      74.18$         
395.89$       395.89$      395.89$      

1,979.46$    1,979.46$   1,979.46$   
PROPOSAL B

PARKS (5 Applications)
Larvicide 41.7 Acres 33.57$         11.88$      33.57$       11.88$      33.57$       11.88$         
Adulticide 316.5 Acres 3.32$          0.75$        3.32$         0.75$        3.32$         0.75$          

2,450.65$    732.77$    2,450.65$   732.77$    2,450.65$   732.77$       
3,183.42$    3,183.42$   3,183.42$   

15,917.10$  15,917.10$ 15,917.10$ 
PROPOSAL C

MISC. MUNICIPAL SITES (5 Applications)
Larvicide 4.0 Acres 33.57$         11.88$      33.57$       11.88$      33.57$       11.88$         
Adulticide 65.7 Acres 9.70$          0.75$        9.70$         0.75$        9.70$         0.75$          

771.57$       96.80$      771.57$      96.80$      771.57$      96.80$         
868.37$       868.37$      868.37$      

Estimated Total Cost Proposal C 4,341.83$    4,341.83$   4,341.83$   
PROPOSAL D

CEMETERIES (2 Applications)
Adulticide 9.8 Acres 56.00$         0.75$        56.00$       0.75$        56.00$       0.75$          

548.80$       7.35$        548.80$      7.35$        548.80$      7.35$          
556.15$      556.15$     556.15$      

Estimated Total Cost Proposal D 1,112.30$    1,112.30$   1,112.30$   
PROPOSAL E

SYLVAN GLEN GOLF COURSE (5 Applications)
Larvicide 21.1 Acres 33.57$         11.88$      33.57$       11.88$      33.57$       11.88$         
Adulticide 23.5 Acres 15.70$         0.75$        15.70$       0.75$        15.70$       0.75$          

1,077.28$    268.29$    1,077.28$   268.29$    1,077.28$   268.29$       
1,345.57$    1,345.57$   1,345.57$   

Estimated Total Cost Proposal E 6,727.85$    6,727.85$   6,727.85$   
PROPOSAL F

SANCTUARY LAKE GOLF COURSE (5 Applications)
Larvicide 2.2 Acres 33.57$         11.88$      33.57$       11.88$      33.57$       11.88$         
Adulticide 26.0 Acres 15.70$         0.75$        15.70$       0.75$        15.70$       0.75$          

482.05$       45.64$      482.05$      45.64$      482.05$      45.64$         
527.69$       527.69$      527.69$      

Estimated Total Cost Proposal F 2,638.45$    2,638.45$   2,638.45$   
$32,716.99 $32,716.99 $32,716.99

Flint, MI
Custom Personalized Lawn Care

592266
$1,000.00

2013 2014 2015

Application Cost 

Application Cost 

Estimated Total Cost Proposal A

Estimated Total Cost Proposal B

Application Cost 

Application Cost 

Application Cost 

Application Cost 

Estimated Total Cost Proposals A-F



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 13-08
Opening Date -- 3/21/2013 BID TABULATION Pg 4 of 6
Date Reviewed - 4/10/2013 MOSQUITO CONTROL

VENDOR NAME:

Check #
Check Amt

UNIT PRICES SHALL BE QUOTED BY THE COST/UNIT OF (ACRE OR BASIN).  

THE BRIQUETTES WHICH SHALL BE QUOTED ON A PER UNIT BASIS.

Larvicide (as specified) : Vecto Bac GS Adulticide (as specified) : BIO Mist 4+12

EST QTY
PROPOSAL G:

Altosid XR Briquettes 200 0.50$          3.03$        0.50$         3.03$        0.50$         3.03$          
100.00$       606.00$    100.00$      606.00$    100.00$      606.00$       
$706.00 $706.00 $706.00

$33,422.99 $33,422.99 $33,422.99

$100,268.96
SITE INSPECTION: Y/N

Date

CONTACT INFORMATION Hrs.
Phone 

COMPLETION SCHEDULE: Can Meet
Cannot Meet

ALL OR NONE AWARD: Y/N

REFERENCES: Y/N

INSURANCE: Can Meet
Cannot Meet

PESTICIDE LICENSE: Y/N

MSDS SHEETS: Y/N
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:
PAYMENT TERMS:     Y or N

EXCEPTIONS:

GENERAL QUESTIONNAIRE:

Yes - multiple times

Custom Personalized Lawn Care

Estimated Grand Total Proposal 3 Years.

Estimated Total Proposal G

Estimated Grand Total Proposal

Flint, MI
592266

$1,000.00

2013 2014 2015

(810) 444-4904

Yes

Yes

M-F 8:00 am - 7:00 pm

X

Yes

Yes

Yes

Net 30

None

Yes

Yes



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 13-08
Opening Date -- 3/21/2013 BID TABULATION Pg 5 of 6 
Date Reviewed - 4/10/2013 MOSQUITO CONTROL

VENDOR NAME:

Check #
Check Amt

UNIT PRICES SHALL BE QUOTED BY THE COST/UNIT OF (ACRE OR BASIN).  
THE BRIQUETTES WHICH SHALL BE QUOTED ON A PER UNIT BASIS.

Larvicide (as specified) : Vecto Bac GS Adulticide (as specified) : BIO Mist 4+12
PROPOSAL A EST QTY

RETENTION PONDS (5 Applications) Labor Product Labor Product Labor Product
Larvicide 5.6 Acres 41.12$          19.50$      41.12$          19.50$      41.12$          19.50$       
Adulticide 10.2 Acres 12.85$          1.50$        12.85$          1.50$        12.85$          1.50$         

361.34$        124.50$    361.34$        124.50$    361.34$        124.50$     
485.84$        485.84$        485.84$        

2,429.21$     2,429.21$     2,429.21$     
PROPOSAL B

PARKS (5 Applications)
Larvicide 41.7 Acres 41.12$          19.50$      41.12$          19.50$      41.12$          19.50$       
Adulticide 316.5 Acres 12.85$          1.50$        12.85$          1.50$        12.85$          1.50$         

5,781.73$     1,287.90$ 5,781.73$     1,287.90$ 5,781.73$     1,287.90$  
7,069.63$     7,069.63$     7,069.63$     

35,348.15$   35,348.15$   35,348.15$   
PROPOSAL C

MISC. MUNICIPAL SITES (5 Applications)
Larvicide 4.0 Acres 41.12$          19.50$      41.12$          19.50$      41.12$          19.50$       
Adulticide 65.7 Acres 12.85$          1.50$        12.85$          1.50$        12.85$          1.50$         

1,008.73$     176.55$    1,008.73$     176.55$    1,008.73$     176.55$     
1,185.28$     1,185.28$     1,185.28$     

Estimated Total Cost Proposal C 5,926.38$     5,926.38$     5,926.38$     
PROPOSAL D

CEMETERIES (2 Applications)
Adulticide 9.8 Acres 112.50$        1.50$        112.50$        1.50$        112.50$        1.50$         

1,102.50$     14.70$      1,102.50$     14.70$      1,102.50$     14.70$       
1,117.20$     1,117.20$    1,117.20$    

Estimated Total Cost Proposal D 2,234.40$     2,234.40$     2,234.40$     
PROPOSAL E

SYLVAN GLEN GOLF COURSE (5 Applications)
Larvicide 21.1 Acres 41.12$          19.50$      41.12$          19.50$      41.12$          19.50$       
Adulticide 23.5 Acres 12.85$          1.50$        12.85$          1.50$        12.85$          1.50$         

1,169.61$     446.70$    1,169.61$     446.70$    1,169.61$     446.70$     
1,616.31$     1,616.31$     1,616.31$     

Estimated Total Cost Proposal E 8,081.54$     8,081.54$     8,081.54$     
PROPOSAL F

SANCTUARY LAKE GOLF COURSE (5 Applications)
Larvicide 2.2 Acres 41.12$          19.50$      41.12$          19.50$      41.12$          19.50$       
Adulticide 26.0 Acres 12.85$          1.50$        12.85$          1.50$        12.85$          1.50$         

424.56$        81.90$      424.56$        81.90$      424.56$        81.90$       
506.46$        506.46$        506.46$        

Estimated Total Cost Proposal F 2,532.32$     2,532.32$     2,532.32$     
$56,551.99 $56,551.99 $56,551.99

Camelot Tree and Shrub Company
Detroit, MI

1509
$1,000.00

2013 2014 2015

Application Cost 

Application Cost 

Application Cost 

Estimated Total Cost Proposal A

Estimated Total Cost Proposal B

Application Cost 

Application Cost 

Application Cost 

Estimated Total Proposals A-F



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 13-08
Opening Date -- 3/21/2013 BID TABULATION Pg 6 of 6
Date Reviewed - 4/10/2013 MOSQUITO CONTROL

VENDOR NAME:

Check #
Check Amt

UNIT PRICES SHALL BE QUOTED BY THE COST/UNIT OF (ACRE OR BASIN).  

THE BRIQUETTES WHICH SHALL BE QUOTED ON A PER UNIT BASIS.

Larvicide (as specified) : Vecto Bac GS Adulticide (as specified) : BIO Mist 4+12

EST QTY
PROPOSAL G:

Altosid XR Briquettes 200 6.00$            1.15$        6.00$            1.15$        6.00$            1.15$         
1,200.00$     230.00$    1,200.00$     230.00$    1,200.00$     230.00$     
$1,430.00 $1,430.00 $1,430.00

$57,981.99 $57,981.99 $57,981.99

$173,945.96
SITE INSPECTION: Y/N

Date

CONTACT INFORMATION Hrs.
Phone 

COMPLETION SCHEDULE: Can Meet
Cannot Meet

ALL OR NONE AWARD: Y/N

REFERENCES: Y/N

INSURANCE: Can Meet
Cannot Meet

PESTICIDE LICENSE: Y/N

MSDS SHEETS: Y/N
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:
PAYMENT TERMS:     Y or N

EXCEPTIONS:

GENERAL QUESTIONNAIRE:

G:/ITB-COT 13-08 Mosquito Control

Estimated Grand Total Proposal 3 Years.

Camelot Tree and Shrub Company
Detroit, MI

1509
$1,000.00

2013 2014 2015

Estimated Total Proposal G

Estimated Grand Total Proposal

Yes 
2/8/2013- 3/1/2013

8:00 am - 4:00 pm
(313) 884-1699

X

Yes

No current or past municipal mosquito contracts.

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes
Yes

Net 30

None



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

Date:  April 10, 2013 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From: Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
 MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager 
  Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 
  Kurt Bovensiep, Superintendent Parks, Streets, and Drains 
 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Sole Bidder Meeting Specifications – Fertilizer/Herbicide Application 

Services 
 
History 
The Parks Division is responsible for the maintenance of all municipal property including turf.  In efforts to minimize weed growth 
and promote good turf, the Parks Division contracts the application of fertilizer and herbicide for municipal property including 
medians, municipal buildings, parks, and athletic fields.  Because the athletic fields, TDDA medians, and the Civic Center 
Complex are irrigated, these locations receive four (4) annual applications and the remaining locations receive two (2) 
applications.  In the past fertilization and weed control for the TDDA medians and the Civic Center Complex were included in the 
mowing contract. To reduce cost, the Parks Division has combined this service with the remaining locations. 
 
Purchasing 
On April 10, 2013, a bid opening was conducted as required by City Charter and Code for three (3) year requirements of Fertilizer 
Herbicide Application Services at city owned parks, medians, and municipal property.  The bid was posted on the Michigan Inter-
governmental Trade Network (MITN) website; www.mitn.info and the bid was also sent to the Troy Chamber of Commerce.   (1) 
bid response was received.  The current vendor and other potential vendors were contacted to obtain feedback as to why they did 
not respond to this bid.  The current vendor for the City was aware of the bid but is an inactive MITN member.  Another company 
intended to bid but could not obtain a bid surety check.  Below is a detailed summary of potential vendors: 
 

Companies notified via MITN 243 

Troy Companies notified via MITN 8 

Troy Companies notified Active email Notification 6 

Troy Companies notified Active Free 2 

Companies that viewed the bid  14 

Troy Companies that viewed the bid 0 

 

  
After reviewing the proposal and researching the products proposed, Great Lakes Landscaping of Warren, MI was the sole bidder 
meeting specifications and is being recommended for Fertilizer Herbicide Application Services at unit prices identified in the 
attached bid tabulation.  Note that proposed pricing is consistent with historic pricing for this service. 
 
Financial 
Funds for Fertilizer Herbicide Application Services are budgeted in the Parks Division operating budgets. 
 
Recommendation 
City management recommends awarding a three (3) year contract to provide Fertilizer Herbicide Application Services to the sole 
bidder meeting specifications:  Great Lakes Landscaping of Warren, MI at unit prices as contained in the attached bid tabulation 
for an estimated total three (3) year cost of $125,543.73 for proposals A and B, with the recognition that this estimate may 
change but not to exceed budgetary limitations.  The award is contingent upon the contractor’s submission of properly executed 
bid documents including insurance certificates, bonds and all other specified requirements. 
 
G:\Bid Award 13-14 New Format\Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 2 Fertilizer Herbicide ITB-COT 13-13.doc 

MITN provides a resourceful online platform to streamline the procurement 
process, reduce costs, and make it easier and more transparent for vendors 
to do business with the City of Troy. 
Active MITN members with a current membership and paying annual dues 
receive automatic electronic notification which allows instant access to Bids, 
RFPS and Quote opportunities with the City.   
Active MITN non-paying members are responsible to monitor and check 
the MITN website for opportunities to do business with the City. 
Inactive MITN member status can occur when a company does not renew 
their account upon expiration.  Inactive members cannot be notified of 
solicitations or access any bid information. 

 
 

http://www.mitn.info/�
stewartc
Text Box
J-04e



CITY OF TROY        ITB-COT 13-13
Opening Date:  4/10/2013 BID TABULATION Pg 1 of 2
Date Prepared: 4/10/2013 FERTILIZER/HERBICIDE APP. SERVICES

VENDOR NAME:

CHECK #: 530456
CHECK AMOUNT: $2,000.00

PROPOSAL:  FURNISH THREE (3) YEAR REQUIREMENTS OF FERTILIZER/HERBICIDE
APPLICATION SERVICES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SPECIFICATIONS

PROPOSAL A:  NON-IRRIGATED PROPERTY Cost per Acre per Application

76.1 Acres    2013 Spring Application Liquid Weed & Feed 63.31$                                   
76.1 Acres    Fall Application Liquid Weed & Feed 63.31$                                   

76.1 Acres    2014 Spring Application Liquid Weed & Feed 63.31$                                   
76.1 Acres    Fall Application Liquid Weed & Feed 63.31$                                   

76.1 Acres    2015 Spring Application Liquid Weed & Feed 63.31$                                   
76.1 Acres    Fall Application Liquid Weed & Feed 63.31$                                   

ESTIMATED THREE (3) YEAR PROPOSAL A TOTAL: 28,907.35$                             -$                      

PROPOSAL B:  IRRIGATED PROPERTY Cost per Acre per Application

127.2 Acres  2013 63.31$                                   
Spring Application Liquid Weed & Feed 63.31$                                   
Summer Application Fertilizer & Grub Control 63.31$                                   
Fall Application Liquid Weed & Feed 63.31$                                   

127.2 Acres  2014 63.31$                                   
Spring Application Liquid Weed & Feed 63.31$                                   
Summer Application Fertilizer & Grub Control 63.31$                                   
Fall Application Liquid Weed & Feed 63.31$                                   

127.2 Acres  2015 63.31$                                   
Spring Application Liquid Weed & Feed 63.31$                                   
Summer Application Fertilizer & Grub Control 63.31$                                   
Fall Application Liquid Weed & Feed 63.31$                                   

ESTIMATED THREE (3) YEAR PROPOSAL B TOTAL: 96,636.38$                             -$                      

ESTIMATED GRAND TOTAL PROPOSALS A & B: 125,543.73$                           -$                      

INSURANCE: Can Meet Yes
Cannot Meet

ALTERNATE INSURANCE: POLLUTION COVERAGE Yes
Can Meet
Cannot Meet

PROPOSED Pre-emergent Herbicide(s) Yes
MSDS Sheets   Y or N Yes

PROPOSED Broadleaf Herbicide(s) Yes
MSDS Sheets   Y or N Yes

Early Spring Application Fertilizer & Pre-Emergent

Early Spring Application Fertilizer & Pre-Emergent

Early Spring Application Fertilizer & Pre-Emergent

Great Lakes Landscaping
Warren, MI



CITY OF TROY        ITB-COT 13-13
BID TABULATION Pg 2 of 2

Opening Date -- 4/10/2013 FERTILIZER/HERBICIDE APP. SERVICES
Date Prepared: 4/10/2013

VENDOR NAME:

SITE INSPECTION:Y/N Yes
DATE 4/3/2013 and 4/4/2013

CONTACT INFORMATION:
Hours of Operation M - F 8:00 - 5:00 pm
24HR Contact # (810) 343-0295

PROGRESS PAYMENTS: 30 days of invoicing

PAYMENT TERMS: 30 Days

EXCEPTIONS: Perf. Bonds will be issued on

the Surety's annual renewal Bond

form & renewed each year by a

continuation certificate.

MICHIGAN BUSINESS PESTICIDE LICENSE#: #5000091

BIDDER'S GENERAL QUESTIONNAIRE:
Attached: Y or N Yes

REFERENCES: Yes
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Signed  Y or N Yes

HIGHLIGHTED AREA DENOTES SOLE BIDDER MEETING SPECIFICATIONS

ATTEST: ___________________________
Susan Riesterer MaryBeth Murz
Kurt Bovensiep Purchasing Manager

G:ITB-COT 13-13 Fertilization Services

Warren, MI
Great Lakes Landscaping



ANIMAL CONTROL APPEAL BOARD - FINAL  NOVEMBER 28, 2012 

1 
 

Chair Saeger called the Animal Control Appeal Board meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. on 
November 28, 2012 in the Lower Level Conference Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Patrick Carolan 
Al Petrulis 
Jayne Saeger 
Steve Toth 
Gretchen Waters 
 
Also Present: 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
Susan Lancaster, Assistant City Attorney 
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  – No changes 
 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – September 26, 2012 

 
Moved by Petrulis 
Seconded by Carolan 
 
RESOLVED, to approve the September 26, 2012 meeting minutes. 
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 

 
 
4. HEARING OF CASE 
 

WAIVER REQUEST,  EDWARD DOWNING, 4282 SUGAR GROVE – In order to keep 
up to 8 chickens, hens only, a waiver from the requirement that the property be at least 
.75 of an acre in size.  The property is approximately .34 acres in size. 

Mr. Downing presented a brief PowerPoint presentation reviewing the aspects of his 
request.  His presentation showed an additional covered hoop structure used to house 
the chickens. 
 
Chair Saeger opened the public hearing. 
 
Two residents of Sugar Grove spoke in favor of the request. 

stewartc
Text Box
O-01a



ANIMAL CONTROL APPEAL BOARD - FINAL  NOVEMBER 28, 2012 

2 
 

Mr. Evans summarized written communications received by the Planning Department: 
 

 One e-mail from a Sugar Grove resident in favor of the request. 
 One letter from a Sugar Grove Court resident in favor of the request. 
 One letter from 3 Frostwood Court residents not in favor of the request. 

 
In response to one letter, Mr. Evans advised that the Board’s decision tonight would not 
set a precedent, and that the Board was obligated to consider each waiver request on 
its own merits. 
 
In response to public hearing comments, Mr. Downing offered that the hoop house is 
6’4” tall, it would be removed during the summer, and that a 6’ high fence would be 
erected around the area devoted to the chickens.  He advised he was not aware of 
chickens roaming off his property. 
 
Member Carolan distributed a copy of the Building and Use Restrictions for Greentrees 
East Subdivision, advising a neighborhood resident asked him to do such.  Member 
Carolan directed everyone to the portion of the Restrictions that prohibited chickens in 
the Subdivision. 
 
Ms. Lancaster advised that the Board could not consider the Restrictions, as the City 
has no authority to enforce it.  Ms. Lancaster also advised that the neighborhood 
resident who had the concern should have either brought the information to the 
Planning Department or attended the meeting.  This way all Board members could have 
received the same information at the same time. 
 
There was discussion among the applicant, and the Board.  Member Carolan advised 
he had conversation with the neighborhood resident.  In order to avoid any appearance 
of impropriety, Member Carolan advised he would abstain from voting.*  The rest of the 
Board agreed this would be acceptable. 
 
Chair Saeger closed the public hearing. 
 
Member Petrulis commented that lot size is a consideration for the Board.  Member 
Toth advised that information and opinions from neighborhood residents are also a 
Board consideration. 
 
Motion by Petrulis 
Seconded by Toth 
 
RESOLVED to deny the request because the property is not .75 of an acre in size. 
 
Yes: Toth, Waters, Petrulis, Saeger 
Abstain: Carolan 
 
MOTION PASSED 
 
*  Member Carolan was silent for the remainder of this agenda item. 





BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL MARCH 6, 2013 
 
 

1 
 

Chair Dziurman called the Regular meeting of the Building Code Board of Appeals to order at 
3:00 p.m. on March 6, 2013 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Members Present: 
Theodore Dziurman, Chair 
Gary Abitheira 
Teresa Brooks 
Michael Carolan 
 
Members Absent: 
Brian Kischnick 
 
Support Staff Present: 
Mitch Grusnick, Building Official/Code Inspector 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Rick Kessler, Plans Examiner, SafeBuilt 
Eric Caloia, Fire Lieutenant 
William McNabb, Fire Lieutenant 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
Also Present: 
Attached and made a part hereof is the signature sheet of those present and signed in 
at this meeting. 

 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Moved by: Abitheira 
Support by: Carolan 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the February 6, 2013 Regular meeting as 
submitted. 
 
Yeas: All present (4) 
Absent: Kischnick 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

3. HEARING OF CASES 
 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, RANDY ORAM FOR INTERNATIONAL OUTDOOR INC., 

500 WEST LONG LAKE – A variance for relief of Chapter 85, Section 85.02.05 (c) 
(5) (e) to place a 70 foot tall, 1608 square foot ground sign 
 
Mr. Grusnick briefly reviewed the four variance requests before the Board.   

stewartc
Text Box
O-01b



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL MARCH 6, 2013 
 
 

2 
 

Chair Dziurman announced the Board is in receipt of a written request from the 
petitioner to postpone the item for one month to the April Board meeting. 
 
Chair Dziurman opened the floor for public comment. 
 
Nancy McSwain of 1166 Fairways, Troy, property owner of a vacant parcel on 
Wright, was present.  Ms. McSwain said she is opposed to the proposed variance 
requests.  She addressed the negative impact the proposed sign would have on her 
personal property as well as the properties of her friends and neighbors in the area 
as relates to the size and illumination of the sign, potentially distracting traffic.  Ms. 
McSwain voiced concern that approval would set a precedent for future billboard 
signs. 
 
Vince Pangle of 5235 Wright, was present.  Mr. Pangle said he is opposed to the 
proposed variance requests.  He addressed the negative impact the signage would 
have on the aesthetics of the area and property values.  He said approval would set 
a precedent for future billboards.  Mr. Pangle stated he believes the applicant is 
attempting to wear down the resolve of residents by numerous postponements and 
tabling requests. He said he would continue to speak in opposition of the request. 
 
Chair Dziurman closed the floor for public comment. 
 
Mr. Grusnick stated the department received one written letter signed by two 
property owners (four signatures) voicing opposition to the proposed variance 
requests. 
 
Chair Dziurman said the City is generally opposed to billboard signage, noting the 
City’s history with two previous legal matters. 
 
Mr. Motzny stated all written and verbal public comment from this meeting and 
previous meetings would be part of the public record going forward. 
 
Mr. Grusnick briefly discussed the public hearing notification process.  He confirmed 
that office buildings located on the west side of the subject area could be visually 
impacted by the variance requests but are not located within the 300 foot radius for 
public notification. 
 
Moved by: Abitheira 
Support by: Carolan 
 
RESOLVED, To postpone the item for one month to the April 3, 2013 meeting and 
that notification of the re-scheduled Public Hearing be mailed to parcels within the 
300 foot radius. 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL MARCH 6, 2013 
 
 

3 
 

Yeas: All present (4) 
Absent: Kischnick 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 
B. VARIANCE REQUEST, JIM REYERS FOR WOLVERINE BUILDING GROUP, 

1680 JACKSON, BETHANY VILLA SENIOR COMMUNITY CENTER – A variance 
of the 2009 Michigan Building Code Section 903.2.1.2 for relief of the required 
installation of a building automatic sprinkler system and Section 1018.1 for relief of 
the required one hour fire resistance corridor rating 
 
Mr. Grusnick reviewed the voting options of the Board. 
 
Those present representing the applicant were: 
 Mike Houseman, Wolverine Group 
 Jay Miedema, Post Associates 
 Margaret Davey, Paragon Management 
 Janeen Wiltse, Bethany Villa 

 
Mr. Houseman provided information on the history and foundation of the HUD 
regulated housing community.  He said Bethany Villa intends to use the community 
center, presently under construction, to hold meetings for its residents and to house 
its business office, which currently works out of two apartments.  Mr. Houseman 
distributed an informational sheet that outlines Bethany Villa policies and 
procedures of the community center, a copy of which is attached and made a part 
hereof of the minutes. 
 
Mr. Houseman addressed the interpretation of the A2 classification of the plans 
submitted.  He said the intent was never to have the community center classified as 
A2, and it was an error on the part of the architect who designed the plans.  He 
asked if the plans could be re-classified from A2 to A3, noting that an A3 
classification is a better fit, with the exception of the stove and residential hood in 
the kitchen.  Mr. Houseman addressed fire-related items; i.e., fire rated drywall, fire 
rating of walls, attic draft stops, numerous exit/egress doors, compartmentalization, 
audible and visible fire alarms.  He said the plans did not indicate a fire line running 
to the building, nor were fire suppression drawings submitted.  Mr. Houseman 
provided a status of the building construction; foundation complete, floors poured, 
exterior walls up, framed. He emphasized the Community Center would never be 
available to rent by Bethany Villa residents or the general public. 
 
Fire Lieutenant Eric Caloia stated that the Fire Department is opposed to granting 
the variance request for relief of the Code required fire suppression.  He stated the 
plans reviewed on December 20, 2012 showed the community center would be 
sprinkled and a fire suppression system installed.  He said the plans did not show 
smoke detectors in the building.  Lieutenant Caloia stated that both the Fire Code 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL MARCH 6, 2013 
 
 

4 
 

and Building Code require the installation of a fire suppression system for a building 
classified as A2.  He indicated it was just recently brought to their attention that the 
classification was changed by the architect from A-2 to A3.  Lieutenant Caloia said 
the Fire Department has not received any new or revised drawings for review. 
 
Mr. Kessler reviewed the plans for the City and approved it for permits. He said the 
fire alarm drawing was not part of the plans submitted to the Building Department.  
The A2 use classification was identified on the plans submitted by the 
subcontractor.  Mr. Kessler addressed the distinction between A2 and A3 
classifications.  He indicated the issue in this case is the consumption of food and 
beverage.  Mr. Kessler explained that combined or mixed uses having different use 
classifications are permitted, when smaller accessory uses are less than 10% of the 
area. 
 
Mr. Kessler has been informed the Bethany Villa Community Center is an 
owner/operated facility that conducts controlled events.  He explained how this 
specific community center use fits within the laundry list of both the A2 and A3 
classifications.  Mr. Kessler feels that most of the characteristics of the community 
center fit within the A3 classification, and falls into the A2 classification because of 
the consumption of food and beverage. 
 
Fire Lieutenant William McNabb addressed the Fire Department’s policy for 
inspections.  He said the department generally inspects assembly places annually, 
especially if alcohol is served.  Inspections are always conducted should a complaint 
be filed.  Lieutenant McNabb stated the Fire Department never wants to give up life 
safety features.  He said one concern of the Fire Department is that based on the 
square footage of the building, the occupancy rate could far exceed the occupancy 
load quoted by the applicant. 
 
Mr. Kessler addressed occupancy loads and ventilation rates. 
 
Ms. Davey informed members that HUD conducts monthly reviews and generally 
annual site visits of its properties.  She stated HUD does not permit residents to use 
a community center building for the preparation of food; all food/meals would be 
catered.  She indicated refrigerators are used to keep beverages cold.  Ms. Davey 
said residents are not permitted to rent the building for any private events; that the 
building can only be used by its residents as a meeting place. 
 
There was discussion on the following: 
 Departmental process in determining building classifications.  
 Change in building use in the future. 
 Granting variance request subject to conditions. 
 No mechanism in place for Building Department to change building classification. 
 Kitchen critical; potential to partition out. 
 Financial aspect of fire suppression; sprinkled building. 









PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT MARCH 26, 2013 
  
 
 

1 
 

Acting Chair Tom Krent called the Special/Study meeting of the Troy City Planning 
Commission to order at 7:05 p.m. on March 26, 2013 in the Council Board Room of the Troy 
City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Michael W. Hutson Donald Edmunds 
Edward Kempen Philip Sanzica 
Tom Krent Thomas Strat 
Gordon Schepke John J. Tagle 
Robert Schultz 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Susan Lancaster, Assistant City Attorney 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Eric Huang, Student Representative 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
Mr. Savidant advised petitioners they could request postponement of an item until a full 
Board is present. 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2013-03-022 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Hutson 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as prepared. 
 
Yes: All present (5) 
Absent: Edmunds, Sanzica, Strat, Tagle 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2013-03-023 
Moved by: Hutson 
Seconded by: Kempen 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the March 12, 2013 Regular meeting as 
published. 
 
Yes: All present (5) 
Absent: Edmunds, Sanzica, Strat, Tagle 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

stewartc
Text Box
O-01c 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT MARCH 26, 2013 
  
 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

5. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPORT 
 
No report; there was no Zoning Board of Appeals meeting this month. 

 
6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 

 
No report; there was no Downtown Development Authority meeting this month. 

 
7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 

 
Mr. Savidant reported on the following: 
 Potential residential developments in pipeline. 
 2008 Master Plan study item beginning in April. 

 
 

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 
8. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 981) – Proposed Troy Shoppes, 

South side of Big Beaver, West of Crooks (1475 W Big Beaver), Section 29, Currently 
Zoned BB (Big Beaver) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle gave a report on the Preliminary Site Plan application.  He addressed the 
petitioner’s request to set back the building further to accommodate the patio and 
retaining wall, and addressed additional site plan requirements.  He confirmed support 
of the proposed conceptual development, but stated the outstanding Zoning Ordinance 
requirements as outlined in his report, dated March 21, 2013, should be addressed prior 
to Preliminary Site Plan approval. 
 
Jordan Jonna of A. F. Jonna Development said the existing 3-story office building needs 
work to come up to code and back on the market.  He addressed the photometric plan, 
retaining wall, slope, outdoor patio, pedestrian sidewalks, materials and tenancy.  Mr. 
Jonna said he could get a revised site plan submission to staff in time for the April 
Regular meeting. 
 
Resolution # PC-2013-03-024 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Schepke 
 
RESOLVED, To postpone the item to the Regular meeting in April or until such time that 
the petitioner is prepared to submit a complete package for review. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT MARCH 26, 2013 
  
 
 

3 
 

Yes: All present (5) 
Absent: Edmunds, Sanzica, Strat, Tagle 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

The petitioner for Agenda item #9 was not present yet.  It was the consensus of the Board to 
move to Agenda item #10. 
 
 

SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 
10. PUBLIC HEARING - SPECIAL USE AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File 

Number SU 403) – Proposed Fifth Third Bank ATM, Northeast Corner of John R and 14 
Mile Road, Oakland Plaza, Section 36, Currently Zoned CB (Community Business) 
District 
 
Mr. Carlisle recommended that the applicant address the outstanding issues as outlined 
in his report, dated March 18, 2013, prior to granting Preliminary Site Plan and Special 
Use approval.  He asked the Assistant City Attorney for advice on the scheduled Public 
Hearing. 
 
Ms. Lancaster suggested postponing the Public Hearing to a date certain so that no re-
notification is required.     
 
Gerald Weber, project architect, 13711 Madison Avenue, Lakewood, Ohio, was present 
to represent the petitioner. 
 
In order to allow staff time for review, it was determined to postpone the item to the April 
Planning Commission study meeting. 
 
Mr. Weber said the bank is concerned from a safety and security standpoint about 
dimming the lights at 11 pm to sunrise, per the Zoning Ordinance requirement.  He said 
the bank is a 24-hour operation.  Mr. Weber also addressed the foliage/vegetation on 
site near the ATM operation. 
 
Mr. Savidant said the Zoning Ordinance allows the Planning Commission to grant relief 
of the requirement to dim lights on a case-by-case basis. 
 
Resolution # PC-2013-03-025 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Hutson 
 
RESOLVED, To postpone the item to the April 23, 2013 Special/Study meeting, or until 
such time as the applicant has submitted the appropriate information to staff in time for 
review. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT MARCH 26, 2013 
  
 
 

4 
 

Yes: All present (5) 
Absent: Edmunds, Sanzica, Strat, Tagle 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
The Public Hearing is postponed to April 23, 2013. 

 
 

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 
9. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 982) – Proposed MNAD 

Property LLC, East side of Rochester Road, North of Big Beaver (3424 Rochester), 
Section 23, Currently Zoned CB (Community Business) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle gave a brief report on the Preliminary Site Plan application.  He addressed 
the variance received last year from the Zoning Board of Appeals and the pre-qualified 
Sustainable Design Project (SDP) status.  He recommended Preliminary Site Plan 
approval with the re-submission of a photometrics plan as part of Final Site Plan 
approval. 
 
Mr. Savidant addressed the makeup of the Sustainable Design Review Committee and 
their finding that the application meets all prerequisite and qualifying standards.  He 
reported the Committee granted Prequalified SDP status subject to annual inspections 
by the City to ensure that the green roof system continues to function as open space. 
 
The project architect, Magdi Samwel, briefly addressed the green roof. 
 
Mr. Schultz asked what action would be taken if the green roof becomes non-functional 
in the future. 
 
Mr. Savidant said it would be treated as a violation of the Zoning Ordinance, similar to a 
violation relating to landscaping or a dumpster. 
 
Resolution # PC-2013-03-026 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Schepke 
 
WHEREAS, The application received Prequalified Sustainable Development Project 
status from the Sustainable Development Review Committee on March 22, 2013. 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, pursuant to 
Article 8 of the Zoning Ordinance, as requested for the proposed MNAD Property office 
building additions, located on the east side of Rochester Road, north of Big Beaver 
(3424 Rochester), Section 23, within the CB (Community Business) district, be granted, 
subject to the following: 
 
1. The applicant shall permit City staff to inspect the green roof on an annual basis 

during summer months to ensure it remains functional as a green roof. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT MARCH 26, 2013 
  
 
 

5 
 

2. The applicant shall submit revised photometrics that comply with Zoning 
Ordinance standards, prior to Final Site Plan Approval. 

 
Yes: All present (5) 
Absent: Edmunds, Sanzica, Strat, Tagle 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 

11. PUBLIC HEARING - SPECIAL USE AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File 
Number SU 404) – Proposed United Ventures II LLC, West of John R, North of Maple 
(1861 Birchwood), Section 26, Currently Zoned IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) 
District 
 
Mr. Carlisle informed the Board the applicant seeks to store vehicles on the property 
without constructing a building.  The applicant is going before the Zoning Board of 
Appeals on April 16, 2013 to seek a variance from the Zoning Ordinance requirement 
that a building must be constructed on the site.  Mr. Carlisle recommended that action on 
the Special Use and Site Plan application be postponed pending a determination on the 
variance request.  He asked the Assistant City Attorney how the Public Hearing should 
be handled. 
 
Ms. Lancaster suggested postponing the Public Hearing. 
 
Mr. Carlisle addressed the following outstanding site plan issues: 
 Employee and street parking. 
 Circulation with respect to trailers on site. 
 Requirement for 8 foot fence; plan shows 6 feet. 
 Construction of permanent building to facilitate office and employee facilities. 

 
Mr. Savidant said the issue in this matter is whether the variance being sought is a use 
or non-use variance. 
 
Nathan Robinson of Horizon Engineering was present to represent the petitioner.  Mr. 
Robinson said the applicant is amicable to working with the City on all outstanding site 
plan concerns.  He said there would be ample parking because out-of-state employees, 
housed in Troy, would be transported to/from the site in a van.  Mr. Robinson said the 
30-35 foot trailers would not be disconnected, nor create a circulation problem because 
the site is 65 feet wide.  Mr. Robinson said company headquarters based in Washington 
Township would utilize cellular communications with its employees, thereby eliminating a 
need for a physical building on site.  He said the required 8 foot fence would screen 
portable restroom(s), should such be permitted by the City. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT MARCH 26, 2013 
  
 
 

6 
 

Mr. Robinson said the proposed plan would be an overall improvement to the existing 
site.  He said with Special Use approval granted back in 1982, the site currently houses 
approximately 20 vehicles with no appropriate screening. 
 
There was no action taken. 
 
The Public Hearing is postponed. 
 
 

ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT 
 

12. PUBLIC HEARING – ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (File Number ZOTA 245) 
– Sober Living Facilities 
 
Mr. Carlisle gave an update on the proposed Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment, 
confirming recent revisions made at the suggestions of Board members and sober living 
facilities in the area. 
 
Mr. Savidant informed the Board that the proposed text was revised to correct any 
reference to “recovery center” to “sober living facility”. 
 
Mr. Carlisle said with approval tonight, the process going forward would be: 
 Announcement of Public Hearing at City Council, April 8. 
 City Council Public Hearing, April 15. 
 With City Council approval, text language would be in effect 10 days after adoption. 
 Applicant would proceed with Rezoning Request and Special Use Approval on 

potential site. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Resolution # PC-2013-03-027 
Moved by: Kempen 
Seconded by: Schepke 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City Council 
that Articles 2, 4, 6, and 13 of Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy, which includes 
provisions related to sober living facilities, be amended as printed on the proposed 
Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment.  
 
Yes: All present (5) 
Absent: Edmunds, Sanzica, Strat, Tagle 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT MARCH 26, 2013 
  
 
 

7 
 

Mr. Schultz said he believes the City is “putting the cart before the horse” because 
sober living facilities are not recognized by the State of Michigan.  He indicated his 
affirmative vote is to allow the item to go forward due to the absence of four Board 
members this evening. 
 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

13. PUBLIC COMMENTS – For Items on Current Agenda 
 
Tom Tezotte of 3651 S. Livernois, Rochester Hills, asked if he could be advised, or 
given a copy, of the proposed Zoning Ordinance language for the sober living facilities, 
as presented and approved this evening.   
 
Mr. Savidant said he would address his request at the close of the meeting. 
 

 
14. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENTS 

 
There were general Planning Commission comments. 
 

 
 
The Special/Study meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 8:15 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Tom Krent, Acting Chair 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2013 PC Minutes\Draft\2013 03 26 Special Study Meeting_Draft.doc 
 
 



stewartc
Text Box
O-03a



stewartc
Text Box
O-03b



stewartc
Text Box
O-05










	April 15, 2013 City Council Agenda
	Cover Memo
	Vision Statement & Goals
	Agenda: Return to 1st Page
	Explanation Booklet: Return to 1st Page
	INVOCATION:  Pastor Jack Mannschreck - Big Beaver United Methodist Church
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
	A. CALL TO ORDER:
	B. ROLL CALL:
	C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:
	C-1 Commendations To The Robert Allen Group – 75 Years In Business And In Appreciation For Their Generous Donation To Fund A Wildflower Garden At Civic Center And Town Center Drive, Presented To Patty Mulkiten, Showroom Manager (Introduced by:  Cindy ...
	C-2 Proclamation To Proclaim Sunday, April 21, 2013 As PowerTalk 21 Day Presented To Travis Reece From The MADD State Office (Introduced by:  Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director)
	C-3 Athens Student Congress Commendation For Raising Over $41,000 During Spirit Week Presented To The Student Congress Executive Officers Chanmee Chung, President And Oliver Harfield, Secretary of Community Service (Introduced by:  Cindy Stewart, Comm...
	C-4 Proclamation In Recognition Of Krista Manfredi And The 40th Anniversary Of The Athens Theatre Company (Introduced by:  Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director)

	D. CARRYOVER ITEMS:
	D-1 No Carryover Items

	E. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	E-1 Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (File Number:  ZOTA 245) - Sober Living Facilities

	F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA:
	G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT:
	H. POSTPONED ITEMS:
	H-1 No Postponed Items

	I.  REGULAR BUSINESS:
	I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – Brownfield Redevelopment Authority; b) City Council Appointments – Charter Revision Committee, Zoning Board of Appeals
	I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – None; b) City Council Nominations – Charter Revision Committee, Zoning Board of Appeals
	I-3 Closed Session
	I-4 Proposed Agreement With Ice Lounge – 5903 John R (Introduced by:  Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney)

	J.  CONSENT AGENDA:
	J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council
	J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes
	a) City Council Regular Meeting Minutes – April 8, 2013

	J-3 No Proposed City of Troy Proclamations
	J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:
	a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Sole Bidder Meeting Specifications – Slide Renovation
	b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Exercise Renewal Option – Lawn And Yard Services For The Home Chore Program
	c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Low Bidder Meeting Specifications – Printing Services For The Troy Today Quarterly Newsletter
	d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Award To Low Bidder With Minor Deviation – Mosquito Control
	e) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Sole Bidder Meeting Specifications – Fertilizer/Herbicide Application Services


	K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted
	K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  some future point in time): None Submitted

	L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA:
	M. COUNCIL REFERRALS:
	M-1  No Council Referrals Advanced

	N. COUNCIL COMMENTS:
	N-1  No Council Comments Advanced

	O. REPORTS:
	O-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:  None Submitted
	a) Animal Control Appeal Board-Final – November 28, 2012
	b) Building Code Board of Appeals-Final – March 6, 2013
	c) Planning Commission Special/Study-Draft – March 26, 2013

	O-2 Department Reports:
	a) Proposed Budget

	O-3  Letters of Appreciation
	a) To Police Department from Care House of Oakland County Regarding Donations
	b) To Sergeant Joseph Haddad from the Drennan Family Regarding Assistance for the Family

	O-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Submitted
	O-5  Proposed Changes to Hookah License Ordinance

	P. STUDY ITEMS:
	P-1  No Study Items

	Q. CLOSED SESSION:
	Q-1  Closed Session

	R. ADJOURNMENT:
	Monday, May 13, 2013 Regular Meeting
	Monday, May 20, 2013 Regular Meeting
	Monday, June 3, 2013 Regular Meeting
	Monday, June 17, 2013 Regular Meeting
	Monday, July 8, 2013 Regular Meeting
	Monday, July 22, 2013 Regular Meeting
	Monday, August 12, 2013 Regular Meeting
	Monday, August 26, 2013 Regular Meeting
	Monday, September 9, 2013 Regular Meeting
	Monday, September 23, 2013 Regular Meeting
	Monday, October 7, 2013 Regular Meeting
	Monday, October 21, 2013 Regular Meeting
	Monday, November 11, 2013 Regular Meeting
	Monday, November 25, 2013 Regular Meeting
	Monday, December 2, 2013 Regular Meeting
	Monday, December 16, 2013 Regular Meeting
	Monday, April 22, 2013 Special Meeting
	Wednesday, April 24, 2013 Special Meeting
	Attachments.pdf
	20130415 Agenda - C-01 Commendation to Robert Allen Group.pdf
	20130415 Agenda - C-02  Proclamation to Proclaim Sunday, April 21, 2013 as PowerTalk 21 Day
	20130415 Agenda - C-03 Athens High School Student Congress Commendation
	20130415 Agenda - C-04 Proclamation in Recognition of Krista Manfredi - Athens Theatre Company
	20130415 Agenda - E-01 Public Hearing - ZOTA 245 Sober Living Facilities
	ADP27C.tmp
	AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND

	ADP17F.tmp
	PUBLIC HEARING OPENED

	ADPF3.tmp
	PUBLIC HEARING OPENED

	ADP1A4.tmp
	AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND


	20130415 Agenda - I-04  Proposed Agreement with Ice Lounge - 5903 John R Road
	20130415 Agenda - J-02a  City Council Minutes-Draft - April 8, 2013
	A. CALL TO ORDER:
	B. ROLL CALL:
	C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:
	C-1 Legislative Update From Representative Martin Howrylak
	C-2 Proclamation Celebrating Tre Monti Restorante as Hour Detroit’s 2012 Restaurant of the Year, Presented to Operating Partner Zharko Palushaj and Restaurant Trustee Lou Zanotti (Presented by:  Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director)
	C-3 Solar Panel Field Proposal Update (Introduced by:  Glenn Lapin, Economic Development Specialist)

	D. CARRYOVER ITEMS:
	D-1 No Carryover Items

	E. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	E-1 No Public Hearings Scheduled

	F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA:
	G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT:
	H. POSTPONED ITEMS:
	H-1 No Postponed Items

	I.  REGULAR BUSINESS:
	I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – Downtown Development Authority; b) City Council Appointments – None
	I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Brownfield Redevelopment Authority; b) City Council Nominations – Charter Revision Committee, Zoning Board of Appeals
	I-3 No Closed Session Requested
	I-4 Approval of Construction Agreement with Grand Trunk Western Railroad Company (CN) for the Troy Multi-Modal Transit Facility (Introduced by:  Steve Vandette, City Engineer)
	I-5 Dog Park Day Ordinance Waiver (Introduced by:  Carol Anderson, Recreation Director)

	J.  CONSENT AGENDA:
	J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council
	J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes
	a) City Council Regular Meeting Minutes – March 18, 2013

	J-3 No Proposed City of Troy Proclamations
	J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:
	a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low Bidder – Pavement Seam, Fracture Sealing and Partial Depth Repair Program
	b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low Bidders - Aggregates
	c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low Bidder – Transit Mixed Concrete
	d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 9:  Approval to Expend Funds for Membership Dues and Renewals Over $10,000 – Michigan Municipal League
	e) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Exercise Renewal Option – Pool Maintenance and Repair Services
	f) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low Bidder – Contract 13-1 - Square Lake Road Mill and HMA Overlay
	g) Standard Purchasing Resolution 3:  Exercise Renewal Option – Tree Maintenance Services

	J-5 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – Tim Horton’s Restaurant Project No. 12.917.3
	J-6 Request to Grant a Permanent Underground Utility Easement to Detroit Edison Over City Owned Parcel
	J-7 Traffic Committee Recommendations and Minutes – March 20, 2013
	J-8 Waiver of Bid for Purchase of Fire Boots
	J-9 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – Bridgewater Estates Site Condominiums – Project No. 12.919.3
	J-10 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – Donaldson Lot Splits – Project No. 12.916.3
	J-11 Interlocal Agreement (Renewal) with City of Sterling Heights for Use of Gun Range
	J-12 Request to Publish and Solicit for Public Sealed Bid – Sale of Excess Parcel – 3545 Rochester Road – Sidwell #88-20-22-277-027

	K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:
	a) Announcement of Public Hearing (April 15, 2013) - Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (File Number:  ZOTA 245) - Sober Living Facilities

	K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  some future point in time): None Submitted

	L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA:
	M. COUNCIL REFERRALS:
	M-1  No Council Referrals Advanced

	N. COUNCIL COMMENTS:
	N-1  No Council Comments Advanced

	O. REPORTS:
	O-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:  None Submitted
	a) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees -Final – January 9, 2013
	b) Traffic Committee -Final – January 16, 2013
	c) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees -Final – February 13, 2013
	d) Election Commission-Final – February 25, 2013
	e) Planning Commission Regular Meeting-Final – March 12, 2013
	f) Election Commission-Draft – March 28, 2013

	O-2 Department Reports:
	a) Doing Business With Troy Vendors
	b) Fire Department and Alliance Mobile Health 2012 Annual Reports

	O-3  Letters of Appreciation
	a) To Chief Nelson From John Runyan, Sachs Waldman, Regarding North Star District First Aid Rally
	b) To Chief Mayer From John Gladysz, Price Funeral Home, Regarding Assistance for the Funeral of a Retired Fire Fighter

	O-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Submitted
	O-5  2013 First Quarter Litigation Report

	P. STUDY ITEMS:
	P-1  Transit Center  (Backup Material Will be Provided at the Study Session)

	Q. CLOSED SESSION:
	Q-1  No Closed Session

	R. ADJOURNMENT:

	20130415 Agenda - J-04a  SPR2 Sole Bidder Meeting Specifications - Slide Renovation
	20130415 Agenda - J-04b  SPR3 Exercise Renewal Option - Lawn and Yard Services for the Home Chore Program
	Agenda 04.15.13 - SR3 HC-LawnSvcMemo ITB-COT 12-07
	Agenda 04.15.13 - SR3 HC_LawnServiceITB-COT12-07

	20130415 Agenda - J-04c  SPR2 Low Bidder Meeting Specifications - Printing Services for the Troy Today Quarterly Newsletter
	20130415 Agenda - J-04d  SPR2 Award to Low Bidder With Minor Deviation - Mosquito Control
	Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 2 Mosquito Control Memo-ITB-COT 13-08
	Agenda 04.15.13 - SR2 MosquitoITB-COT13-08

	20130415 Agenda - J-04e  SPR2 Sole Bidder Meeting Specifications - Fertilizer-Herbicide Application Services
	Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 2 Fertilizer Herbicicde Memo ITB-COT 13-13
	Agenda 04.15.13 - SR2 FertilizerITB-COT13-13

	20130415 Agenda - O-01a  Animal Control Appeal Board-Final - November 28, 2012
	20130415 Agenda - O-01b  Building Code Board of Appeals-Final - March 6, 2013
	20130415 Agenda - O-01c  Planning Commission Special Study-Draft - March 26, 2013
	20130415 Agenda - O-03a LoT to Police Dept From Care House Re Donations
	20130415 Agenda - O-03b LoT to Sergeant Joseph Haddad from the Drennan Family Re Assistance for the Family
	20130415 Agenda - O-05 Proposed Changes to Hookah License Ordinance




